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L_A PLATA COUNT

Fee s e ]

June 13, 2005

To the Citizens of La Plata County and the Honorable Members of the Board of County
Commissioners:

State law requires that all general-purpose local governments publish within seven months of the
~ close of each fiscal year a complete set of financial statements presented in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and audited in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards by a firm of licensed certified public accountants. Pursuant to that
requirement, we hereby issue the comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) of the County
(the County) for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004,

This report consists of management’s representations concerning the finances of the County.
Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all
of the information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making these
representations, the management of the County has established a comprehensive internal control
framework that is designed both to protect the government’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse and
to compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the County’s financial statements
in accordance with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their
benefits, the County’s comprehensive framework of internal controls has been designed to
provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial statements will be free from
material misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
this financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects. '

The County’s financial statements have been audited by Chadwick, Steinkirchner, Davis & Co,
P.C., afirm of licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to
provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the County for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2004 are free of material misstatement. The independent audit involved
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimiates made by
management; and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. The independent
auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an
unqualified opinion that the County’s financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2004 are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditor’s report is
presented as the first component of the financial section of the CAFR.

The independent audit of the financial statements of the County was part of a broader, federally
mandated “Single Audit” designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The
standards governing Single Audit engagements require the independent auditor to report not only
on the fair presentation of the financial statements, but also on the audited government’s internal
controls and compliance with legal requirements, with special emphasis on internal controls and -
legal requirements involving the administration of federal awards. These reports are 1ncluded in
the “Single Audit Section” of the CAFR.
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GAAP require that management provide a narrative introduction overview and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it. The County’s MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the
independent auditors.

Profile of the Government -

The County, incorporated in 1874, is located in the southwestern part of Colorado, and has been
experiencing considerable economic and population growth the past 14 years. The County has an
~ area of 1,683 square miles and a population of 47,478 (2004 State Demographer’s estimate), an
increase of 15,194 (47%) since 1990. The County is empowered to levy a property tax on both
~ real and personal property located within its boundaries. The economy is primarily tourism-
based, and Durango, the County seat, is the home of Fort Lewis College, a four year liberal arts
state institution of approximately 4,400 students.

The County operates as a statutory County, with a three-member Board of Commissioners (the
Board). Board members are elected by district but represent the entire County and serve up to
two four-year staggered terms. Additionally, there are six other elected officials: the Sheriff,
Clerk and Recorder, Assessor, Treasurer, Coroner, and Surveyor. There ar¢ no term limits on the
elected positions other than the Commissioners. The Board is responsible, among other things,
for passing resolutions, adopting the budget, appointing committees, and  hiring the County
manager, County attorney, and selecting the external auditor. The County manager is responsible
for carrying out the policies and resolutions of the Board, for overseeing the day-to-day
" operations of the non-elected departments, including hiring of department heads.

Financial Entity. The financial reporting entity, (the government) includes all the funds and
account groups of the primary government as well as all of its component units. The County

~ provides the full range of services required by state statutes as well as many ancillary services.

This includes public safety consisting of the sheriff, jail, coroner, building inspection and district

attorney; land use planning; property valuation and tax collection and distribution; vehicle

licensing, construction and mairtenance of roads and bridges; health and human services, and

‘administrative services :

Some legally separate entities, are, in substance, part of the primary government's operations and
are included as part of the primary government as blended component units. Accordingly, the
Durango Hills Road Improvement District is reported as a special revenue fund of the primary
government. The La Plata County Finance Authority was created to provide financing options
for office space acquisition and is therefore included as a biended component unit of the County.
In contrast, the District Attorney of the Sixth Judicial District is reported asa dlscrete component
unit of the primary government.

Budgetary Controls. La Plata County maintains budgetary controls to ensure compliance with |
the annual budget. State law requires the adoption of budgets for all anticipated expenditures.
The level of budgetary control (the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the
appropriated amount) is at the fund level. However, the Board further monitors expenditures at
the spending authority (elected official/department head) level within individual funds.
Department heads have the flexibility to transfer funding within their respective budgets with
county manager and finance coordination. The Finance Department also monitors expenditures
and informs the department heads, the County manager and the Board if there is potential for
expenditure overruns. The statements and schedules included in the financial section of this
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report demonstrate that the County remains successful in meeting its responsibility for sound
financial management. -

Factors Affecting Financial Condition

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is
considered from the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the County
operates.

Local economy. The La Plata County economy continued to recover from the prior years’
recession and the forest fires of 2002. Though County lodgers’ tax decreased by 5%, it was still
almost 8% above 2002. After the first decline in 14 years in 2002, County sales tax collections
increased for the second year in a row, increasing by 10.5% in 2004, surpassing $11.0 million for .
the first time. The County building inspection department experienced a 6% decline in number of
permits issued in 2004; however, the value of those structures increased by $10,509,684 million
or 10.2% over 2003, again demonstrating that construction remains the second strongest segment
of the local economy after tourism, '

Development continues unabated in the county with developers bringing projects with more than
2,000 lots to the County’s planning department for review in 2003 and 2004, compared to just
over 700 lots in 2002, which was almost double that of previous years. Three key tourism
indicators increased in 2003 over 2002: 1) skier days at Durango Mountain Resort, 2) ridership on
the Durango & Silverton Narrow Gauge Railroad and 3) Mesa Verde National Park visitors.
Retail sales as well as the employment numbers for 2004 are both ahead of 2003. Further
substantiating the County’s economic recovery claim is that energy prices, agriculture prices and
real estate prices are all higher than in 2003. Accordingly; the general economic health of the
County strengthened in 2004 versus 2003.

The Colorado economy also gained momentum in 2004, with employment, personal income,
"construction activity, and consumer spending registering increases. Employment was expected to
accelerate because of rising demand and diminishing productivity growth. Wages and salaries are
expected to increase because of the tightening labor market. These factors should fuel further
. gains in retail sales and non-residential construction activity. However, the State’s economy
remains susceptible to several risks, including rising mortgage rates and shrinking business
confidence. In particular, an unexpected run-up in interest rates could constrain consumer
spending and new housing construction, and declining business confidence could weaken future
hiring plans. Since state employment bottomed out in 2003, 59,100 jobs were added in 2004,
Additionally, every labor sector with the exception of information services showed at least
moderate gains in the level of employment. However, even with the encouraging trend
employment in 2004 remained 44,800 jobs below the peak level recorded in December 2000. .
Personal income and wages in 2004 increased 5.3% over 2003. Personal income {s expected to
continue rebounding in 2005. Business confidence actually declined in 2004 notwithstanding the
very promising employment and personal income trends. Consumer spending increased by 6.4%
in 2004 and is expected to continue this improvement in 2005 and 2006. Construction enjoyed
robust growth in 2004 as builders took advantage of the low mortgage rates that proved to be
fleeting, Residential construction registered a 15.4% gain in 2004 with gains in both single
family and multi-family markets. The Denver-Boulder 2004 inflation rate at 0.1% was the lowest
ever, although the consumer price index rose 0.9% in the last half of 2004. In summary, economic
conditions in Colorado improved in 2004 with gains registered in employment, personal income,
construction activity, and consumer spending. Employment picked up as productivity growth
diminished and the tightening labor market is expected to cause wages and salaries to improve.

VIII



TABOR (Taxpayers Bill of Rights). On November 4, 1992 the Colorado electorate passed the
TABOR Amendment, now known as Article X Section 20 to the State Constitution. This
Amendment limits the growth of taxes, revenues, spending and debt of the state and {ocal
government entities. It also limits the growth of revenue or expenditures and reserve increases to
the annual Denver-Boulder inflation index and local growth based on new real property
construction. New debt and changes to taxation such as an increased mill levy and
expenditure/revenue growth above the growth index require voter approval. The County and
other local government entities as well as the state are concerned regarding the fiscal constraints -
of the Amendment. It is in the long term that officials are expressing concern that the
Amendment will limit governments' ability to be responsive to the needs of its citizens. La Plata
County voters relieved County governmént of both the TABOR restrictions and the 5.5%
property tax growth limitation in 1994 for the period 1994-1997, in 1997 for the period 1998-
2002 and finally in 2002 the relief was granted by the voters to the County into perpetuity.

Cash Management. Cash that is temporarily idle during the year was invested in demand
“deposits, certificates of deposit, obligations of the U.S. Treasury and government agencies, and
local government investment pools. The County's investment policy places highest priority on
legality, safety, liquidity and lastly on yield. Since minimizing risk is of the highest priority, all
deposits were either insured by the federal depository insurance or were collateralized. The
Treasurer earned investment income of $495,827 in 2004, which was $133,329 less than in 2003
and about $612,000 less than in 2002. This reflects the much lower interest rates that have
prevailed during 2004 than 2002-2003 and a slight reduction in fund balances..

Risk Management. The County is a member of two self funded insurance pools administered by
County Technical Services, Incorporated ( CTSI): The County Workers' Compensation Pool, and
Colorado Counties Casualty and Property Pool. Each pool is governed by a board of directors
elected by County representatives of the pool. CTSI requires that loss prevention programs be
implemented on becoming a member. La Plata County participates in the seminar and workshop

program, which provides loss prevention information and teaches County employees safety work
skills.

The County is partially self-insured for employee health and medical insurance. The County also
provides life insurance and vision and dental care. The medical self insurance fund pays all
medical claims for employees and covered dependents up to $50,000 per individual per iliness in
a calendar year. Aggregate and individual stop-loss coverage is carried with Blue
Advantage/HMO Colorado, who also acts as the County's administrator and processes claims.

Pension and other post-employment benefits. The County participates in a multi-employer
defined contribution plan administered by Colorado County Officials and Employees Retirement
Association (CCOERA). The employee is required to contribute five percent of their base
income, and the County matches a corresponding five percent. The County does not provide any
post-employment benefits.

Fiduciary Re’sponsibilltles The County acts as an agent in collecting property taxes for other

governments located in La Plata County. These funds are held until dlsbursement to the
appropriate agency in the general agency fund.
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MAJOR INITIATIVES OF COUNTY GOVERNMENT

During 2004 the County's elected. and appointed officials focused their efforts on the following
programs and projects: '

» The Board of County Commissioners had a very busy year in 2004 working on issues at
the state and local level on matters important to County residents including
transportation, human services, oil and gas development and intergovernmental relations.

» The Road and Bridge and Engmeermg Departments experienced another very productive
year: The $3.8 million CR 213 Animas River Bridge project was completed in
November 2004, the first major bridge to be built in La Plata County in 20 years . The
project was partiaily funded with a $1,200,000 Energy Impact Assistance Fund grant
from the Department of Local Affairs. Other achievements: spread 1 million gallons of
dust palliative on 162 miles of gravel road, applied 7,000 tons of loose bituminous
pavement to asphalt roads, crack sealed 20 miles of asphalt roads, applied 119,000 tons
of crushed aggregate on gravel roads, applied chip and seal to 15.5 miles of asphalt
roads, and completed 818 hours of departmental training.

» The Assessor completed 100% assessment of new complete buildings and 50% of minor
changes on buildings, The assessor also completed the conversion to digital format 500
buildings, which completed the Durango, Bayfield, and Ignacio inventories. The Assessor
prepared to make proposals on field collection units and laser measurement devices.

» The Sheriff's Office completed the training for performing polygraph examinations.
Special Investigations, working with child protection services, saved 20 children from
very risky drug related environments. Special Services served 2,200 civil processes and
generated $42,000 in revenue while preparing 1,364 reports. The School Resource deputy

“served 1,670 students. The Transport division transported 4,505 prisoners 209,000 miles.
The Public Safety division introduced tasers to their inventory to save the lives of at-risk
clients and public safety staff. The detentions staff completed and occupied the new 60-
bed jail annex and completed the mold cleanup and renovation of the old jail.
Alternatives to Incarceration (ATI) supervised 57 offenders and 46 offenders of the Pre-
Trial services. ATI also completed an analysis of their programs and reported that there is
a 6.1% recidivism rate in the program

» The Clerk and Recorder conducted the 2004 primary and general elections and trained
staff to execute the “Help America Vote Act.” All of the official documents in the
Clerk’s vault going back to 1874 were scanned by a contractor in anticipation of
installing 13 public access terminals Began printing all vehicle titles locally.

» The District Attorney s Ofﬁce opened 4600 cases in 2004, which was 10% more than the
4,152 in 2003,

» The Finance and Central Services Department generated $1.95 million in energy impact
grants for a courthouse renovation, Bayfield fleet facility and road projects on CRs 213 -
and 234. Three Local Government Limited Gaming Impact Grants in 2004 of $613,396
offset road and bridge, sheriff’s office and district attorney’s capital and operating
expenses. The Information Services (IS) division moved IS to the Old Main Post Office
Building and completed the installation of TIMs for the Treasurer. IS also completed
network connectivity to Bayfield and Ignacio. Facilities and grounds completed the
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major mold clean up at the jail and cleaned up after a water main break in the north end
basement of the courthouse. The Finance Division garnered Government Finance Officer
Association Awards for both its 2004 budget and its 2003 CAFR. It facilitated the
issuance of $3.985 million in certificates of participation. The procurement division
continued improving its service level, particularly on assisting with major County
construction projects and in-a support role of helping out on the jail mold cleanup, and
the furnishing of the new fleet maintenance facility and the renovated offices in the north
end of the courthouse basement. The Fleet division completed the task of establishing a
capital equipment replacement fund (CERF) and development of the 2005 budget
acquiring rolling stock assets through the CERF.

The Human Services Department collected $3,079,623 in child support payments in
" 2004. The department also investigated 350 cases of alleged welfare fraud and 261 cases
of child abuse in 2004. Human services continued to expand and improve senior
programs at the senior center.

The Treasurer's office receipted $53.4 million in collections in 2004 that was apportioned
to 33 taxing entities. The treasurer generated $495,000 in interest earnings on the
County’s cash assets during 2004, a 21% decrease from the prior year.

The Commumty Development Department rev1ewed 330 Class I, Class 1, and oil and gas
projects in 2004, exceeding 200 projects for the 11® year in a row. The size and
complexity of the development projects continues to increase.

In 2004, the Building Inspection and Emergency Services Department issued 1,064
building permits, a modest 58-permit (5%) decrease from 2003. This entailed five

- building inspectors providing 5,620 on-site inspections of residential and commercial
properties and traveling 102,292 miles to the sites. The additional property added to the
tax rolls was $113,829,986, an increase of $10.5 million (10%) over 2003. This
compares to 673 permits valued at $23,070,985 in 1990.

The Human Resources and Risk Management Department contracted for a number of
training classes for County employees in an attempt to improve supervisory skills,
communication, team-building skills and myriad other organizational development traits.
HR conducted a salary survey in 2004 and continued implementation of the pay for
performance program. The Department is also leading an effort to review the County’s
retirement plan and explore other retirement plan options.

The Fairgrounds staff continued their progress on the execution of the master plan, which
included completion of the Fairgrounds south ballfield and design work for facility
parking and internal access roads. They hosted the state Mickey Mantle baseball
tournament and the Rocky Mountain Horse Expo for the first time. Provided interim
space for the Fleet Maintenance function,

FUTURE YEARS

In 2005 the Board of County Commissioners will remain an active partner at the state level in
matters effecting County governments. At the local level, the BOCC will work with other local
governments to maximize resources and maintain strong- intergovernmental working
relationships. The Board will continue its strong commitment to County infrastructure
improvement while working toward a strategic vision of the direction for County government.
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The Road and Bridge and Engineering Departments will continue their transportation
systems improvement efforts with major projects on CR 213 and 234, The road
maintenance staff will continue its aggressive efforts to keep the County roads at the
highest maintenance level possible. '

The Community Development Department will continue attempting to have the new land
use code refined and adopted. It will also work with the oil and gas industry on the
downspacing of gas wells, going from one well to two per 320 acres. Also, it will
continue working on issues such as a Countywide trails system and major development
projects like the location of the new hospital east of Durango near Grandview.

Finance and Central Services will continue supporting automation efforts in many of the
county’s departments and offices and will guide and assist the Technology Team in
implementing well thought out new technology projects, to include expanding e-
government initiatives. One of the major projects planned for 2005 is the implementation
of a voice over internet protocol telephone system for most County offices and facilities.
The Department will continue to seek and grow revenues outside the County’s traditional
tax resources like the $15 million in Energy Impact Grants and the $4.0 millien in
Gaming Impact grants that have been garnered in the last twelve years. Continuing
efforts will be made to expand and improve workspace for the county workforce.

The Sheriff's Office will continue its priority to provide mandated services to County
citizens. It will also be an active force in the County's campaign to reduce wear and tear
on county roads by enforcing speed and weight limits. The sheriff will work closely with
the BOCC to provide alternatives to incarceration in response to the public’s expectations
of evolution in the county’s justice system. The SO will continue placing pressure on
local drug trafficking and will take the lead on preparing for and leading the fight against
wildfires in the County.

The Building Inspection and Emergency Services Department will continue
implementing City View software and attempt to retroactively input much of the
inspection data from prior years. It will continue partnering with the construction industry

‘with its award winning contractor education program and increase the level of
involvement with the Home Builders Association of SW Colorado and the Colorado
Chapter of the International Conference of National Building Officials. The Emergency
Services function will continue its efforts to fight wildfires in the County in cooperation
with other community agencies and the County Sheriff.

The District Attomey will increase community and victim awareness of the criminal
Justice system through participation in the “restorative justice” program. The Office will
also continue working toward containment of domestic violence and provide efficient and
professional prosecution of all criminal cases.

The Assessor’s Office will continue its efforts to ensure all properties are valued
correctly and on the tax rolls. This prodigious task is made more challenging with the
ongoing growth and construction in the County. The Assessor will also work closely with
IS, Community Development, Building Inspection and others to improve information
flow of the property based County records.
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» The Human Services Department will have to deal with the continued major reductions in
the State’s allocations of funding for human services in this community. It will also
provide leadership and oversight to some of its relatively new services: senior services
and veteran’s services. Their direction may be dictated by lower federal and state
fundmg levels rather than local initiatives.

» The Fairgrounds will complete the south baseball field and its surrounding parking lots.
The 2005 construction should be the last to complete the master plan.

Awards and Ackimwledgement‘s :

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) of the United States and Canada awarded
a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to La Plata County for its
comprehensive financial report for the fiscal vear ended December 31, 2003. The Certificate of
Achievement is a prestigious international award recognizing conformance with the highest
standards for preparation of state and local government financial reports.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily
readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents
conform to program standards. Such CAFR must satisfy both generally accepted accounting
principles and applicable legal requirements. A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period
of one year only. La Plata County has received a Certificate of Achievement for the last fifteen
(15) consecutive fiscal years (1989-2003) ended December 31st. We believe the 2004 report
conforms to the Certificate of Achievement requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA
for review.

In addition, the government also received the GFOA’s Distinguished Budget Presentation Award
for its annual budget document for the fiscal year ended 12/31/2004. In order to qualify for the
Distinguished Budget Presentation Award, the County’s budget document was judged to be
proficient in several categories, including das a policy document, a financial plan operations
guide, and a communications device,

The preparation of this financial report was made possible by the dedicated service of the entire
staff of the Finance Division of the Finance and Central Services Department. Each member of
~ the division has our sincere appreciation for their individual and team efforts in the preparation of
the report. Also, we would like to extend our appreciation to the partnters and staff of the firm of
Chadwick, Steinkirchner Davis & Co for their assistance. Finally, the leadership, support and
commitment to fiscal responsibility of the Board of County Commissioners in the financial
planning and execution of the County's operations is greatly appreciated by the undersigned.

Wi 1t ot /}w/@f@? Dt

© Waye M. Bedor, Director Karla J. Distel, CMA
Finance and Central Services Controller
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Certificate of
Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

La Plata County,
Colorado

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
December 31, 2003

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Govermment Finance QOfficers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting,

TNy Ften

President

Gty

Executive Director
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LIST OF COUNTY OFFICIALS

ELECTED OFFICIALS
Title Name
Commissioner Sheryl Ayers
Commissioner Robert A. Lieb
Commissioner _ Wallace “Wally” White
Assessor Craig Larson
Clerk & Recorder Linda Daley
Coroner Carol Huser, MD
Sheriff Sidney "Duke" Schirard
Surveyor Larry Connolly
Treasurer & Public Trustee Ed Murray
~ APPOINTED OFFICIALS
Title _ Name
County Manager Michael Scannell
Manager of Geographic Information Services Alan Andrews’
Manager of the Fairgrounds Peter Barrington
Director of Finance & Central Services Wayne Bedor |
Director of Social Services Pat Carlson
County Engineer Jim Davis
Director of Building & Emergency Services Butch Knowlton
Director of Community Development Services Nancy Lauro
Director of Human Resources Phylis Mattice
Assistant to Couﬁty Manager ~ Joanne Spina
Director of Road Maintenance | Doyle Villers
County Attorney (Contracted) ' Goldman, Robbins

& Rogers LLC
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Chadwick, Steinkirchner, Davis & Co., P.C. Consultants and Certified Public Accountants

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
May 25, 2005

Honorable Board of County Commissioners
La Plata County, Colorado

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate discretely presented component unit
and remaining fund information of La Plata County, Colorado, as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2004, which collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements as listed
in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the County's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit, "

“We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the

standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
-accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion. : ‘

In our opinion, based on our audit, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate discretely presented component
unit and remaining fund information of La Plata County, Colorado as of December 31, 2004,
and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof and
the respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund, the Road and Bridge Fund, and the
Social Services Fund for the year then ended in confo ity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

225 North 5t Street , Suite 401 www.csdepa.com 970/245-3000

Grand Junction, CO 81501-2645 e-mall info@csdcpa.com Fax 970/242-4716
ToLL FRee 877/245-8080
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Chadwick, Steinkirchner, Davis & Co., P.C. Consuttants and Certified Public Accountants

CSD

La Plata County, Colorado
May 25, 2005
Page Two

The management’s discussion and analysis is not a required part of the basic financial statements
but is supplementary information required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. We
have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that

collectively comprise La Plata County’s basic financial statements. The introductory section,

individual major fund financial statements presented as supplementary information, combining

and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, and statistical tables are presented for

purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional
analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States,

Local Governments, and Non-Prafit Organizations, and is also not a required part of the financial
staternents. The individual major fund financial statements presented as supplementary

information, combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, and the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical

tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial

statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May
25, 2005 on our consideration of the County's internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our
andit. :

C Radisict, Stamtrsnnsr; Douts G, @



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) La Plata County, Colorado
December 31, 2004

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Within this section of La Plata County’s (the County) annual financial report, the County’s management is pleased to provide
this narrative discussion and analysis of the financial activities of the County for the calendar year ended December 31, 2004,
The County’s financial performance is discussed and analyzed within the context of the accompanying financial statements
and disclosures following this section.

Financial Highlights
e The County’s assets exceeded its liabilities by $72,305,126 (net assets) for the calendar year reported.
e  Total net assets are comprised of the following:

(1} Capital assets, net of related debt, of $36,815,975 include property and equipment, net of accummulated depreciation,
and reduced for outstanding debt related to the purchase or construction of capital assets.

{2) Net assets of $18,482,270 are restricted by constraints imposed from outside the County such as debt covenants,
grantors, laws, or regulations.

(3) Net assets of $8,372,347 are unrestricted, but are invested in a joint venture,

(4) The balance of unrestricted net assets of $8,634,534 represent the portion available to maintain the County’s
continuing obligations to citizens and creditors.

e  The County’s governmental funds reported total ending fund balance of $26,702,598 this year. This compares to the
prior year restated ending fund balance of $29,031,481 showing a decrease of $2,328,883 during the current year.

+ At the end of the current calendar year, unreserved fund balance for the General Fund was $5,990,174, or 26.7% of total
General Fund expenditures

e Overall, the County continues to maintain a strong financial position, in spite of a somewhat depressed national and state
economy. '

The above financial highlights are explained in more detail in the “financial analysis” section of this document.
Overview of the Financial Statements

This Management Discussion and Analysis document introduces the County’s basic financial statements. The basic financial
statements include: (1) government-wide financial statements, (2) fund financial statements, and (3) notes to the basic
financial statements. The County also includes in this report additional information to supplement the basic financial
statements. Comparative data is presented when available.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The County’s annual report includes two government-wide financial statements. These statements provide both long-term
and short-term information about the County's overall financial status. Financial reporting at this level uses a perspective
similar to that found in the private sector with its basis in accrual accounting and elimination or reclassification of activities
between funds,

The first of these government-wide statements is the Statemeni of Net Assets. This is the government-wide statement of
position presenting information that includes all of the County’s assets and Habilities, with the difference reported as net
asseis. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the
County as a whole is improving or deteriorating. Evaluation of the overall health of the County would extend to other
nonfinancial factors such as diversification of the taxpayer base or the condition of County infrastructure, in addition to the
financial information provided in this report.
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The second government-wide statement is the Statemenr of Activities, which reports how the County’s net agsets changed
during the current calendar year. All current vear revenues and expenses are included regardless of when cash is received or
paid. An important purpose of the design of the statement of activities is to show the financial reliance of the County's
distinct activities or functions on revenues provided by the County's taxpayers.

Both government-wide financial statements distinguish governmental activities of the County that are principally supported
by taxes and other governmental revenues and from business-type activities that are intended to recover all or a significant
portion of their costs through user {ees and charges. Governmental activities include general government, public safety, and
streets.

The government-wide financial statements are presented on pages 11 & 12 of this report.
Fund Financial Statements

A fund is an accountability unit used to maintain control over resources segregated for specific activities or objectives. The
County uses funds to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related laws and regulations. Within the basic
financial statements, fund financial statements focus on the County’s most significant funds rather than the County as a
whole. Major funds are separately reported while all others are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual
fund data for non-major funds is provided in the form of combining statements in a later section of this report.

The County has two kinds of funds:

Governmental funds are reported in the fund financial statements and encompass the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, the focus is very different with fund
statements providing a distinctive view of the County’s governmental funds. These statements report short-term calendar
accountability focusing on the use of spendablé resources and balances of spendable resources available at the end of the
year. They are useful in evaluating annual financing requirements of governmental programs and the commitment of
spendable resources for the near-term.

Since the government-wide focus includes the long-term view, comparisons between these two perspectives may provide
insight into the long-term impact of short-term financing decisions. Both the govermmental fund balance sheet and the
governmental fund operating statement provide a reconciliation to assist in understanding the differences between these two
perspectives. The County also presents its budget to actual statements for the general fund, road and bridge fund and the
social services fund as basic financial statements.

The basic governmental fund financial statements are presented on pages 13 through 19 of this report.

Individual fund information for non-major governmental funds and combining statements are found in a later section of this
report.

Proprietary funds are reported in the fund financial statements and generally report services for which the County charges
customers a fee. The County maintains an employee medical self-insurance fund (i.e., an internal service fund). The internal
service fund accounts for the County’s self-insured medical plan.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements are presented on pages 20-22 of this report.

Nates to the Basic Financial Statements

The accompanying notes to the financial statements provide information essential to a full understanding of the government-
wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements begin on page 24 of this report.

Other Supplementary Information

In addition to the basic financial stateménts and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain supplementary
information concerning the County's budget presentations. Budgetary comparison schedules for all governmental funds can

4-
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be found beginning on page 47, as well as combining schedules for non-major funds. These statements and schedules
demonstrate compliance with the County’s adopted and final revised budget, The County has also chosen to present
comparative balance sheets for each of the governmental funds.

Financial Analysis of the County as a Whole

The County implemented the new financial reporting model used in this report beginning with the calendar year ended
December 31, 2003,  Over time, as year-to-year financial information is accumulated on a consistent basis, changes in net
assets may be observed and used to discuss the changing financial position of the County as a whole,

The County’s net assets at calendar year-end are $72,305,126. The following table provides a summary of the County’s net
assets:

Summary of Net Assets
Governmental Percentage Governmental
Activities of Total Activities
2004 2004 2003
Assets:
Current assefs $ 49,297.350 49% § 47,132,143
Investment in joint venture : 8,372,347 8% 8,963,342
Capital assets 42,907,848 43% 29,055,951
Total assets 100,577,545 100% 85.151,436
Liabilities:
Current liabilities - 22,380,298 75% 19,024,749
Long-term liabilities 5,892,121 21% 2,458,250
Total liabilitics _ 28,292,419 100% 21,482,999
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets,
net of debt 36,815,975 . 51% 27,295,951
Restricted 18,482,270 26% 18,000,258
Unrestricted 17,006,881 24% 18,372,228
Total net assets : b 72,305,126 100% § 63,668,437

The County continues to maintain a high current ratio. The current ratio compares current assets to current liabilities and is
an indication of the ability to pay current obligations. The current ratio for governmental activities is 2.2 to 1. This ratio is a
bit misleading since the accounting rules require that the County recognize as a current asset the amount of property taxes for
calendar year 2005 with an offsetting amount reported in deferred revenue as a current liability. If you remove those amounts
from the current ratio calculation, you have a ratio of 7.4 to 1, which demonstrates the liquid position of the County.

The County reported positive balances in net assets. Net assets increased $8,636,689 for governmental activities, which
results in & 13.6% increase,

Note that approximately 52% of the governmental activities” net assets are tied up in capital. The County uses these capital
assets to provide services to its citizens.
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The following table provides a summary of the County’s changes in net assets :

Summary of Changes in Net Assets

2004
Governmental Percentage
Activities of Total 2003 Difference
Revenues:
Program:
Charges for services - % 2,885,302 7% 3 4,187,847 §  (1,302,545)
Operating grants 8,558,442 20% 8,335,012 (223,430)
Capital grants 3,533,185 8% 2,864,900 (668,285)
General:
Taxes 25,671,890 60% 27,792,046 (2,120,156}
Increase (decrease) in joint venture (590,995) _ -1% 2,562,483 (3,153,478)
Other 2,478,478 6% 1,778,063 700,413
Total revenues 42,536,302 100% 47,520,353 {4,984 051)
Program Expenses:
General government _ 6,973,916 20% 7,754,452 780,536
Public safety 10,363,443 30% 10,227,758 (135,685)
Auxiliary services 2,301,220 7% 2,547,834 246,664
Public works : 7,692,460 22% 7,998,659 306,199
Health and welfare 4,295,664 12% 4,471,450 175,786
Community programs o 2,680,824 8% 2,522,640 {158,184)
Interest 120,222 0% 103,912 {16,310)
Total expenses 34,427,749 100% 35,626,755 1,199,006
Excess (deficiency) 8,108,553 - 11,893 598 (3,785,045)
Transfers - 18,211 (18211}
Change in net assets 8,108,553 . 11,911,809 $  (3,803,256)
Beginning net assets 64,196,573 ' 52,284,764
Ending net assets 3 72,305,126 $ 64,196,573
GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES

The County is heavily reliant on property and sales taxes to support governmental operations and capital. Property taxes
provided 31.2% of the County’s total governmental revenues. Sales taxes are the second largest revenue source with over
811 million of revenues or 26% of the total. Because of the County’s healthy financial position, we have been able to earn
$495,827 in interest earnings to support governmental activities. Also, note that program revenues cover 35% of
governmental operating expenses. This means that the government’s taxpayers and the County’s other general governmental
revenues fund 65% of the governmental activities. As a result, the general economy and the county businesses have a major
impact on the County’s revenue streams. '
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The public safety, general government and the public works functions make up approximately three-fourths of the total
governmental activities expenses. Public safety costs total over $10 million dollars or 29% of the total expenditures. General
government and public works each make up 22% of total costs.

This table presents the cost of each of the County’s programs, including the net costs (i.e., total cost less revenues generated
by the activities). The net costs illustrate the financial burden that was placed on the County’s taxpayers by each of these
functions.

Governmental Activities

2604
Total Cost Net Cost 2003 Net Decrease
of Services of Services Cost {Increase)
General government 6,973,016 $ 3,314,751 $ 2,559,564 & (755,187)
Public safety 10,363,443 9,307,097 8,825,470 (481,627
Auxiliary services 2,301,220 1,555,372 1,542,200 (13,172)
Pubtic works 7,692,460 1,988,028 3,810,695 1,822,667
Health and welfare 4,295,664 964,366 1,286,997 322,631
Community programs 2,680,824 2,200,984 2,110,158 (90,826)
Interest 120,222 120,222 103,912 (16,310)
Total $ 34,427,749 $ 19,450,820 § 20,238,996 § 788,176

After reducing gross expenses by program revenues, public safety totals 47.5% of the net cost of services and the general
government function’s net costs are 17.7% of the total net cost of services.

Financial Analysis of the County’s Funds
Governmental Funds

As discussed, governmental funds are reported in the fund statements with a short-term, inflow and outflow of spendable
resources focus. This information is useful in assessing resources available at the end of the year in comparison with
upcoming financing requirements, Governmental funds reported ending fund balances of $26,702,598. Of this year-end
total, $14,964,326 is unreserved indicating availability for continuing County service requirements. Legally restricted fund
balances (i.e., the reserved fund balances) include: $1,930,946 committed to fund program purposes, $1,120,000 set aside for
emergency purposes, $433,756 reserved for debt service, and $7,891,609 committed to capital projects,

The total ending fund balances of governmental funds show a small decrease of $1,800,747 or 0.06% below the prior year.
Major Governmental Funds

The General Fund is the County’s primary operating fund and the largest source of day-to-day service delivery. The General
Fund’s fund balance decreased by over $2,236,000. By comparison, in calendar year 2003, the fund balance increased over
$800,000.

Property taxes decreased 20% over that of calendar 2003, This decrease relates to the County’s assessed valuation decreasing

from $1,874,127,630 in 2003 to $1,523,959,000 in 2004 (related to decreased valuation in the oil & gas industry).  Sales
taxes totaled over $11 million. State and federal revenues were $1.2 million above calendar 2003, primarily because the
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County was the recipient of several large state and federal grants to improve infrastructure. Most other revenue streams were
consistent with that of calendar 2003.

The General Fund’s ending unreserved fund balance, although nearly $2.3 million less than the prior year, is considered more
than adequate, representing nearly 16% of 2005 budgeted general fund expenditures.

The road and bridge fund’s fund balance increased $807,696, after a $4.5 million transfer of sales taxes from the general
fund. This fund received over $1,120,000 less in property taxes in 2004 than 2003, due to the declining assessed valuation,
as discussed above. This fund spent nearly $12 million bulldmg, improving and maintaining County roads and bridges. The
social services fund spent nearly $4.2 million in providing services to clients or approximately the same amounts as calendar
2003.

The capital improvement fund balance decreased by $1,682,058, related to a planmed drawdown of the fund balance. The
primary source of funding for capital projects is sales taxes. Additionally, the La Plata County Finance Authority issued
$3.985 million in certificates of participation and used the proceeds to purchase office space in close proximity to the County
Courthouse.

'Budgetary Highlights

The General Fund — The revenue budget was increased $189 thousand over the original budget. Actual property taxes sales,
and other tax collections were over $1.1 million above the final budget. This increase is primarily related to sales tax
collections that were higher than budgeted. Intergovernmental revenues exceeded budget by $479,199, due in large part to
higher than anticipated payment in lieu of taxes and mineral severance allocations.

Charges for services were $289,765 over the final budget. The largest component of the increased collections can be
attributed to jail room & board charges. Investment earnings only met 59% of budget expectations. This reduction relates to
a somewhat depressed investment market and some reductions in cash balances,

In total, the County realized 105.7% of the final revenue budget.

The expenditure side of the original budget for the General Fund was revised $662,252 or 2.8%. The general government
function was increased nearly $400,000 from the original projection, the bulk of that increase being related to maintenance
expenditures at the recently purchased Old Main Post Office site. The public safety budget was amended upward $244,0135,
primarily due to the receipt of a Homeland Security Grant to purchase equipment. The County spent 92% of the final
amended general fund budget. ‘

The Road and Bridge Fund — The revenue budget for the fund was increased by $1.1 million , related to the award of federal
funds for the reconstruction of CR 211. Total revenue collections were 99% of the final budget. The expenditure budget was
increased by nearly $1 million, but actual expenditures were only 68% of budgeted, since several major road construction
projects were deferred into 20035,

The Capital Improvement Fund — The actual capital expenditures out of the fund were only 51% of the budgeted amount.
This resulted because several of the major capital projects, the fleet facility and the detention facility expansion came in
under budget, and other improvements related to the fairgrounds master plan were postponed until 2005. Additionally, $2.75
million was budgeted as a contingency for office space acquisition, but certificates of participation (COPS) were used instead.
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Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assefs

The County's investment in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation for governmental activities as of December 31,
2004, was $42,907,848. The total increase in this net investment was 47.7% for governmental activities. See Note 4-D for

additional information about changes in capital assets during the calendar year and outstanding at the end of the year. The
following table provides a summary of capital asset activity.

Governmental Activities

2004 2003

Nomn-depreciable assets:

Land $ 1906266 $ 883,943

Construction in progress 62,300 4,398,432

Total non-depreciable 1,968,566 5,284,375
Depreciable assets:

Buildings 24,726,380 14,015,108

Improvements 5,312,944 3,876,307

Machinery and equipment 11,294,426 10,704,587

Infrastructure 7,444,767 2,396,003
Total depreciable assets 48,778,520 30,992,095
Less accumulated depreciation 7,839,238 7,220,519
Book value - depreciable assets 40,939,282 23,771,576
Percentage depreciated 16% 23%
Book value - all assets § 42907848 § 29,055,951

At December 31, 2004, the depreciable capital assets for governmental activities were 16% depreciated. This compares.
favorably to the December 31, 2003 percentage of 23%. The County completed several major facility acquisitions &
constructions in 2004, a positive indicator. In addition, this percentage is considered very low which is also a positive factor,

The major changes to the construction in progress, land and buildings asset classes relates to the following projects:

* A Road and Bridge fleet facility completed in 2004 at a total cost of $5,029,902, $2,270,547 moved from
censtruction in progress to buildings.

»  Anaddition to the jail, completed in 2004 at a total cost of $3,412,604, $1,956,984 moved from construction in
progress to buildings.

#  The acquisition of the Old Main Post Office Professional Building with land valued at $1,020,323 and buildings
valued at $2,244,804. '

The County has capitalized our current year infrastructure costs (i.e., eight projects) of over $5 million including the
following major projects:
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e  Completion of CR 213 Animas River Bridge” 2004 project costs of $2,865,874
e  The reconstruction of CR 521 “Buck Highway” in the amount of $1,268,116

¢  The reconstruction of a section of CR 211 to accommodate the federal government construction of the Animas —
LaPlata water storage reservoir, at a cost of $779,541.

Long-term Debt

At the end of the calendar year, the County had sales tax revenue bonds outstanding of $1,200,000. These bonds were issued
to refinance prior outstanding bonded debt in order to reduce the interest rates and save the County money. The bonds will
be paid off entirely in 2006. During the vear, the County retired $360,000 or 31.8% of the beginning outstanding sales tax
revenue bonds. Additionally, the La Plata County Finance Authority was incorporated in 2004 solely for the purpose of
issuing certificates of participation to purchase downtown real estate to provide office facilities for the County and its
component unit, the Disirict Attorney of the Sixth Judicial District,

Ouistanding Borrowings
Governmentzl Yo
.. a
204 2003

Selestaxreveniebonds § 1,200,000 § 1,760,000 -31L.8%%
Certificates of

perticipation 3,985,000 -
Landfill closure and

postclosure care 68T 575,514 57584
Chnrpensated absences 90,330 853420 10.18%
Toal $703228 $3,18394 1205240

See Note 4-H for additional information about the County’s long-terrn debt. We discuss the landfill closure and postclosure
care liability in Note 4-F.

Economtic Factors and Next Year’s Budget

For budget year 2005, the County’s assessed valuation increased $260 million, which will result in $2.2 million more in
‘property tax collections. The County’s 2005 budget has been prepared with consideration of this and other economic factors .
and community needs, and projects both increased revenues and expenditures for budget year 20605.

Contacting the County’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the County’s finances, comply with finance-related laws
and regulations, and demonstrate the County’s commitment to public accountability. If yvou have questions about this report

or would like to request additional information, contact the County’s Finance Director at 1060 E. 2** Avenue, Durango, CO
81301.
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" La Plata County, Colorado

Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2004

Assets
Current Assets
Cash
Equity in treasurer’s cash and investments
Restricted cash and investments
Cash held by Trustee
Receivables:
Accounts
Taxes
Loans
Intergovernmental
Due from component unit
Due from primary government
Inventory
Investment in joint venture
Capital Assets
Nondepreciable capital assets
Depreciable capital assets, net

Total Assets

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts payabie
Accrued expenses
Caontracts payable
Intergovernmental payable
Accrued interest payable
Due to primary government
Unearned revenue
Liabilities payable from restricted assets
Claims payable
Compensated absences payable
Certificates of participation payable
Sales tax revenue bonds payable
Long-Term Liabilities: :
Compensated absences payable (net of current portion)
Landfill closure and post-closure care costs payable

Certificates of participation payabie (net of current portion)

Sajes tax revenue bonds payable (net of current pottion)
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Capita] improvements
Debt service
Program purpases
Emergencies
Unrestricted

Total Net Asséts

See accorﬁp:mying notes to the basic financial statements
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Primary
Government
Governmental
Activities

Component
Unit

$ 364,977
24,830,967
117,073
704,285

281,258 -

18,198,405
231,619
4,056,805
150,000

361,961
8,372,347

1,968,566
40,939,282

150,579

7,848

91,393
110,683

75,375

100,577,545

435,878

1,355,423
270,836
524,136
154,413

9,500

18,682,199
117,073
126,635
235,083
345,000
560,000

705,248
906,873
3,640,000
640,000

6,346
25,873

150,000
3,532

13,478

28,272,419

239,662

36,815,975

7,891,609
433,756
9,036,905
1,120,000
17,006,881

75,375

50,000
70,841

§ 72,305,126

196,216
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La Plata County, Colorado

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
December 31, 2004
Other Total
Road and Social Capital Governmental  Governmental
General Bridge Services Projects Funds Funds
Assets
Cash 5 363,477 $ 1,100 $ 400 5 - 3 - b 364,977
Equity in treasurer's cash and investments 5,766,931 6,115,894 1,719,886 7,801,791 1,935,793 23,340,295
Restricted cash and investments 51,943 . 65,130 - - 117,073
Cash held by Trustee - - - - 704,285 704,285
Receivables:
Accounts 204,553 17,412 - 59,293 - 281,258
Taxes 15,474,996 1,771,620 896,483 - 55,306 18,198,405
Loans 231,619 - - - Co. 231,619
intergovernmental 1,465,878 2,069,354 221,533 300,900 - 4,056,805
Component unit 150,000 - - - - 150,000
Interfund 324263 - - 35,876 116,146 476,285
Inventory 60,959 301,002 - . - - 361,961
Total Assets 24094619 $ 10276422 § 2903432 § 8,196,960 $ 2811530 $ 48,282,963
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities
Accounts payable £ 427,243 § 426,062 % 223227 $ 243,429 $ 35,462 $ 1,355,423
Accrued salaries and wages 222952 47,884 - - - 270,836
Contracts payable - 388,171 - 135965 - 524,136
Intergovernmental payable 140,860 13,553 - - - 154,413
[nterfund payable - 116,145 - 174,611 - 185,528 476,285
Deferred revenues 15,706,290 1,999,120 896,483 25,000 55,306 18,682,199
Liabilities payable from restricted assets 51,943 - 65,130 - - 117,073
Total Liabilities 16,665,434 2,874,790 1,359,451 404,394 276,296 21,580,365
Fund Balances
Reserved for: :
Inventory 60,959 301,002 - - - 361,961
Emetgencies - - - : - 1,120,000 1,120,000
Propram purposes 1,378,052 552,894 - - - 1,930,946
Capital improvements - - - 7,792,566 59,043 7,891,609
Debt service - - - - 433,756 433,756
Unreserved:
Undesignated, reported in:
(General fund 5,990,174 - - - - 5,990,174
Special revenue funds - 6,547,736 1,543,981 - 882435 8974152
Total Fund Balances 7,429,185 7,401,632 1,543,981 7,792,566 2535234 26,702,598
Total Ligbilities and Fund Balasces $ 24094619 $ 10,276,422 3 2,903,432 $ 8,196,960 § 2811530 § 48282963

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements



La Plata County, Colorado
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
to the Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2004

Total Governmental Fund Balances b 26,702,598

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and therefore not reported in the funds. However, in the
government-wide statement of net assets, the cost of these assets
are capitalized and expensed over their estimated lives through
annual depreciation expense.
Cost of capital assets : $ 50,747,086
Less accumulated depreciation (7,839,238) 42,907,848

Interfund receivables and payahles between governmental funds are reported
' on the fund balance sheet but eliminated on the
government-wide statement of net assets:
Interfund receivables $ {476,283)
Interfund payables 476,285 -

The investment in the joint venture is not included at the fund level, but
is reported on the government-wide statement of net assets. : 8,372,347

An internal service fund is used by management to charge
the costs of employee medical self-insurance to individual funds.
The assets and liabilities of the internal service fund are
included in governmental activities in the statement of net assets.
Equity in treasurer's cash and investements 5 1,490,672
Claims payable . (126,635) 1,364,037

Accrued interest on sales tax revenue bonds is not accrued at the fund level
but is reported on the government-wide statement of net assets. (9,500

Liabilities that are not due and payable in the current period and therefore
are not reported in the funds but are reported on the
government-wide statement of net assets,

Sales tax revenue bonds $ (1,200,000}

Certificates of participation {3,985,000)

Landfill closure and post-closure care (906,873)

Compensated absences : (940,331} (7,032,204)
Net Assets Of Governmental Activities ' 3 72,305,126

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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La Plata County, Colorade
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

: Other Total
Rozad and Social Capital Governmental Governmental
General Bridpe Services Projects Funds Funds
Revenues : )
Taxes $ 22865141 1,948,743 5 804,106 § - $ 53,900 § 25671,890
Intergovernmenta! 1,580,002 5,461,666 3,331,298 466,698 251,963 12,091,627
Licenses and permits 771,160 223,847 - - - 995,007
Charges for services 2,700,233 124,737 - - - 2,824,970
Fines and forfeitures 4,919 - - - - 4919
Investment eamings 468,136 - - Co- 12,223 480,359
Miscellaneous 409,421 507,889 167,247 47,152 3,850 1,135,559
Total Revenues 29,799,012 8,266,882 4,302,651 5i3,850 321936 43,204,331
Expenditures
Current: - .
" General govermment 6,761,975 - - - 117,855 6,879,830
Public safety . ] 10,491,246 - - - - 10,491,246
Auxiliary services 2,165,385 - - - - 2,165,385
Public works 56,388 6,200,277 - - 43,918 6,300,583
Heaith and welfare 274,188 - 4,162,037 - - 4,436,225
Commumity programs 2,680,824 - - - - 1,680,824 -
Capital Quilay - 5,777,371 - 6,669,523 3,546,187 15,993,081
Debt Secvice: '

Principal retiremnent - - - - 560,000 560,000

Interest and fiscal charges - : - - - 124,405 124,405

Agent fees - : - - - - 250 150
Total Expenditures 32,430,006 11,977,648 4,162,037 6,669,523 4,392,615 49 631,82¢
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues Over .

{Under) Expenditures 1,368,006 {3,710,766) - 140,614 {6,155.673) (4,070,679) (6,427,498)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Sale of capital assets - - - 113,615 - 113,615
Transfers in 1,625,306 4,518,462 7,526 3,000,000 2,784,974 13,936 268
Proceeds of issuance of certificates of participaticn - - - - 3,985,000 3,985,000
Transfers out (11,230,727) - - (640,000) (2,065,541) (13,936,268)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ’ {9,605.421) 4,518,462 7,526 4,473,615 4,704 433 4,098,615
Net Change in Fund Balances (2,236,415) 807,696 148,140 (1,682,058) 633,754 (2,328,883)
Fund Balances Beginning of Year

- As Restated (Note 2D) 9,665,600 6,593,938 1,395,841 0.474.624 1,901,480 29031481
Fund Balances Erd of Year $ 429,185 $ 7401632 § 1543981 § 7,792,566 § 2535234 $ 26,702,598

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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La Plata County, Colorada

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Net Changes In Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of activities are different because

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those
assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as
depreciation expense, This is the amoant by which capitalized
capital outlay exceeded depreciation expense in the current period.
Drepreciation expense
Capital outlay

Governmental funds do nat report the net cost of capital assets disposed of but the cost
is reported on the statement of activities

Governmental funds do not report the investment in the joint venture, however,
the change is reported on the government-wide statement of activities

Trarsfers between governmental funds are reported on the governmental fund
operating statement but eliminated on the government-wide
statement of activities,

) Transfers in
Transfers ont

Interest expense reported in the statement of activities do not require
the use of current financial resources and therefore are
not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.
Liability @ 12/31/04
Liability @ 12/31/03

The internal service fund used by management to charge the
the costs of self-insurance to individual funds reported
in the government-wide statement of activities. Governmental
fund expenditures and related internal service fund revenues are eliminated.

The internal service fund investment eamings are not duplicated,
therefore, they are not eliminated and are reported in statement of activities

The issuance of long-term debt (certificates of participation) provides current financial
resources to governments, but has no effect on net assets

The {increase) decrease in fandfill closure and postclosure care costs do not require the
use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported
as expenditures in governmental funds.
' Liability @ 12/31/04
Liability (@ 12/31/03

Repayment of long-term debt principal is an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term
limbilities in the statement of net assets.

Szles tax revenue bonds

Compensated absences reported in the statement of activities,
da not require the use of current financial
resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures
in governmental funds.
Liability @ 12/31/04
Liability @ 12/31/03

Change In Net Assets of Gavernmental Activities

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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$  (2,328,883)

$ (1,055,546)
15,173,893 14,118,347
(266,449)
(590,995)
$ 13936268
{13,936,268) -
8 (9,500)
13,933 4433
999,902
15,469
{3.985,000)
$  (906,873)
575,514 (331,359)
560,000
$  (940,332)
853,420 (86912
§ 8108553



La Plata County, Colorado
General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues
Taxes $ 21,751,357 $ 21,751,357 $ 22,865,141 % 1,113,784
Intergovernmental 1,911,503 2,100,803 2,580,002 479,199
Licenses and permits 658,000 658,000 771,160 113,160
Charges for services 2,410,468 2,410,468 2,700,233 289,765
Fines and forfeitures 3,000 3,600 - 4919 1,919
Investment earnings 800,000 800,000 468,136 . (331,864)
Miscellaneous - 638,613 638,613 - 409,421 (229,192)
Total Revenues _ : 28,172;941 28,362,241 29,799,012 1,436,771
Expenditures
Current: : .
General government 7,524,521 7,921,204 6,761,975 1,159,229
Public safety 10,455,747 10,699,762 10,491,246 208,516
Auxiliary services 2,494,579 2,497,133 -2,165,385 331,748
Public works 59,325 78,325 56,388 21,937
Health and welfare : 274,188 274,188 274,188 -
Community programs © 2,946,469 2,946,469 2,680,824 265,645
Total Expenditures : 23,754,829 24,417,081 22,430,006 1,987,075
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 4418,112 3,945,160 7,369,006 (550,304)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 1,752,124 1,752,124 1,625,306 (126,818)
Transfers out (11,064,216)  (11,105,021)  (11,230,727) = (125,706)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (9,312,092) (9,352,897) (9,605,421) (252,524)
Net Change in Fund Balances $ (4,893,980) $ (5.407.737) (2,236,415) $ (802,828)
Fund Balances Beginning of Yeéar 9,665,600
Fund Balances End of Year _ $ 7,429,185

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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La Plata County, Colorado
Road and Bridge Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues
Taxes $ 1,930,782 $§ 1,930,782 § 1,948,743 3% 17,961
Intergovernmental 4,796,400 5,896,400 5,461,666 (434,734)
Licenses and permits . 196,000 196,000 223,847 27,847
Charges for services : 71,412 71,412 124,737 53,325
Miscellaneous _ 229,500 229,500 507,889 278,389
Total Revenues 7,224,094 8,324,094 8,260,882 (57,212)
Expenditures
Current:
Public works :
Maintenance of condition/snow & ice removal 3,329,348 3,784,849 3,379,512 405,337
Flood mitigation/debris removal 428,050 428,050 249,862 178,188
Engineering : 723,956 744,461 709,460 35,001
Traffic 250,368 305,363 287,431 17,937
Vehicle garage 919,645 919,645 840,039 79,606
General administration 690,731 690,729 733,973 (43,244)
Capital Cutlay - 9,862,000 10,813,500 5,777,371 5,036,129
Total Expenditures 16,744,098 17,686,602 11,977,648 5,708,954
(Deficiency) of Revenue (Under) Expenditures (9,520,004) (9,362,508) (3,710,766) 5,651,742
Other Firancing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 4,533,912 4,533,912 4,518,462 (15,450)
Net Change in Fund Balances - § (4,986,092) § (4,828.596) 807,696 _$ 5,636,292
Fund Balances Beginning of Year . 6,593,936
Fund Batances End of Year $ 7,401,632

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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La Plata County, Colorado
Social Services Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expendimures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget . Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues _
Taxes $ 790,435 § 790,435 % 804,106 b3 13,671
Intergovernmental . ' 4,777,752 4,777,752 3,331,298 (1,446,454)
Miscellaneous - - 167,247 167,247
Total Revenues 5,56'8,187 5,568,187 4,302,651 (1,265,536)
Expenditures
Current:
Health and welfare : 5,852,203 5,852,203 4,162,037 1,690,166
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
{(Under) Expenditures (284,016) (284,016) 140,614 424,630
Other Financing Sources
Transfers in 13,824 13,824 7,526 (6,298)
Net Change in Fund Balances $ (270,192) § (270,192) 148,140 % 418,332
Fund Balances Beginning of Year _ : . 1,395,841
Fund Balances End of Year . _ . % 1,543,981

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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La Plata County, Colorado
Statement of Net Assets
Internal Service Fund
December 31, 2004

Assets _
Current Assets:
Equity in pooled cash and investments

Liabilities
Current Liabilities:

Accrued incurred/unreported claims

Net Assets
Unrestricted

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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Governmental
Activities
$ 1,490,672
126,635
$ 1,364,037




La Plata County, Colorado
Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Governmental
Activities -
Internal Service
Fund

Operating Revenues
Insurance deposits . $ 2,071,945
Operating Expenses
Medical claims 1,072,043
Operating Income ' 996,902
Non-Operating Revenues
Investment earnings ' 15,469
Change in Net Assets _ 1,015,371
Net Assets Beginning of Year : 348,666
Net Assets End of Year _ $ 1,364,037

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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La Plata County, Colorado
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Governmental
Activities -
Internal
Service Fund

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash received from customers % 2,073,203
Cach payments for claims ' {1,428,331)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Qperating Activities 644,872

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Investment earnings 15,469

Net Tncrease (Decrease) in Cash

and Cash Equivalents 660,341
Cash and Cash Equivalents Beginning of Year 830,331
Cash and Cash Equivalents End of Year $ 1,490,672

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

Operating Income : $ 999,902

(Increase) Decrease in Assets;

Accounts receivable 1,258
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:

Claims payable {356,288)

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 3 644,872

See accomparnying notes to the basic financial statements
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La Plata County, Colorado

Comparative Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities

Fiduciary Funds
December 31, 2004 and 2003

2004 2003

Assets

Equity in treasurer's cash and investments ¥ 1,732,257 1,672,365
Liabilities :

Accounts payable ' $ 75,521 75,168
Due to component unit - 110,953 44791
Deposits held for others 1,545,783 1,552,406
Total Liabilities _ ' $ 1,732,257 1,672,365

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements



La Plata County, Colorado
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004
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La Plata County, Colorado
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
- For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

La Plata County, Colorado (the County) was formed in 1874 and operates under Colorado State Statutes as a
statutory county. The County has a governing board of three elected Commissioners. The offices of Assessor, Clerk,
Coroner, Sheriff, Surveyor and Treasurer also are elected positions. The County provides the following services as
authorized by State Statutes: public safety (police and jail), highway, health and social services, planning, property
tax assessment, property tax collection and distribution, extension services, recording and election services, and other
general and administrative services,

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the County have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States (GAAF) as applied to governments.  The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for governmental accounting and financial reporting. The County also
applies Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued on or before November
30, 1989, to its governmental and business-type activities at the government-wide financial reporting level and to its
enterprise fund at the fund reporting level, provided they do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

The most significant of the County’s accounting policies are described below.,
I-A. Reporting Entity

The reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units and other organizations that are
included to ensure that the financial statements are not misleading. The primary government of the County consists
of all funds, departments, boards and agencies that are not legally separate from the County.

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the County is financially accountable. The County is
financially accountable for an organization if the County appoints a voting majority of the organization's governing
board and (1) the County is able to significantly influence the programs or services performed or provided by the
organizations; or (2) the County is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organization's resources; the County
is legally obligated or has otherwise assumed the responsibility to finance the deficits of, or provide financial support
to, the organization; or the County is obligated for the debt of the organization. Component units also may include
organizations that are fiscally dependent on the County in that the County approves the budget, levies their taxes or
issues their debt.

The County’s component units are presented sither as “blended” or “discretely presented.” 1f blended, it is reported
as if it were a fund of the County throughout the year. It is included at both the government-wide and fund financial
reporting levels. Discretely presented component units are reported only at the government-wide financial reporting
level,

The component unit columns included on the government-wide financial statements identify the financial data of the
County’s discretely presented component unit. They are reported separately to emphasize that they are legally
separate from the County.

A brief description of the blended component units follows:

The Durango Hills Local Improvement District (the District), a legally separate entity from the County, is governed
by a three-member board composed of the sitting County Commissioners. For financial statement reporting
purposes, the Durango Hills Local Improvement District is blended because the District's governing body consists of
the County Commissioners. The activities of the Durango Hills Local Improvement District are reported in the
County's financial report as the special revenue fund, "Local Improvement District.”

The financial data of the La Plata County Finance Authority (the Authority) is reported as part of the primary
government because it is fiscally dependent upon the County and provides financing solely to the County. The
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Authority was incorporated as a nonprofit corporation in the State of Colorado in 2004. The purpose of the Authority
is to facilitate financing for the County (see Note 4-H). Although the Authority is a separate legal entity, for financial
reporting purposes it is considered part of the County and is reported in the La Plata County Finance Authority Debt
Service and Capital Projects Funds.

A brief description of the discretely presented component unit follows:

The Office of the District Attorney of the Sixth Judicial District (the DA), a legally separate entity from the County,
is governed by a separately elected District Attorney, however the DA’s budget is approved by the Boards of County
Commissioners of La Plata, Archuleta and San Juan Counties. Since the County provides over 80% of the
operational funding for the DA’s activities, it is considered fiscally dependent upon the County. The DA does not
issue separate financial statements, '

1-B. Basis of Presentation

The County’s basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including a statement of net assets
and a statement of activities and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial
information.

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net
assets and the statement of activities. These statements report financial information for the County as a whole. The
primary government and the component units are presented separately within these financial statements with the
focus on the primary government. Individual funds are not displayed but the statements distinguish governmental
activities, generally supported by taxes and grants and County’s general revenues, from business-type activities,
generally financed in whole or in part with fees charged to external customers.

The statement of net assets presents the financial position of the governmental activities of the County and it’s
discretely presented component unit at year-end.

The statemment of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each function of
the County’s governmental activities and for each identifiable activity of the business-type activities of the County.
Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a function and therefore clearly identifiable to that
particular function. The County does not allocate indirect expenses to functions in the statement of activities.

The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program revenues directly connected
with the functional program. A function is an assembly of similar activities and may include portions of a fund or
summarize more than one fund to capture the expenses and program revenues associated with a distinct functional
activity. Program revenues include: (1) charges for services which report fees and other charges to users of the
County's services; (2) operating grants and contributions which finance annual operating activities including
restricted investment imcome; and (3) capital grants and contributions which fund the acquisition, construction, or
rehabilitation of capital assets. These revenues are subject to externally imposed restrictions to these program uses.
For identifying to which function program revenue pertains, the determining factor for charges for services is which
function generates the revenue. For grants and contributions, the determining factor is to which function the
revenues are resiricted.

Other revenue sources not properly included with program revenues are reported as general revenues of the County,
The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function
and each identifiable business activity is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the County.

Fund Financial Statements - During the year, the County segregates transactions related to certain County functions

or activities in separate funds in order fo aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. Fund
financial statements are designed to present financial information of the County at this more detailed level. Fund
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financial statements are provided for governmental and proprietary funds.
Major individual governmental and the major enterprise fund are reported in separate columns.

Fund Accounting - The County uses funds to maintain its financial records during the year. A fund is a fiscal and
accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. The County uses three categories of funds: governmental,
proprietary and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds - Government funds are those through which most governmental functions typically
are financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current financial
resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for
which they may or must be used. Fund liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be
liquidated. The County reports the difference between governmental fund assets and liabilities as fund
balance. The following are the County's major governmental funds:

The General Fund — The generat fund accounts for all financial resources except those required to
be accounted for in another fund. The general fund’s fund balance is available to the County for
_ any purpose provided it is expended or transferred according to the general laws of Colorado.

“Round and Bridge Fund - State law requires Colorado counties to maintain this individual fund.
This fund records costs related to County road and bridge construction and maintenance. By state
law, a portion of the road and bridge property taxes is allocated to cities and towns for use in their
road and street activities, . '

Sacial Services Fund — State law requires Colorado counties to maintain this individual fund, This
funds accounts for numerous state and federal public welfare programs that the County administers,

Capital Projects Fund — The County established this fund in 1985 to provide for continuing capital
improvements. The general fund transfers sales tax monies amounting to at least $1.5 million
annually to fund these improvements. The expenditures are limited to continuing capital and major
capital improvements determined by the Board of County Commissioners.

In addition, the County reports the following fund types:

Proprietary Funds - Proprietary fund reporting focuses on the determination of operating income, changes
in net assets, financial position and cash flows. The County’s only proprietary fund is an internal service
fund. :

Internal Service Fund — the County’s internal service fund is used to accumulate and account for
the County self-insured medical and dental program for the County’s employees and covered
dependents.

Fiduciary Funds — Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on net assets. The County’s fiduciary fund is an
agency fund.

Discrefely Presented Component Unit — the Office of the District Attorney maintains four governmental
funds, all reported as major funds. The following are descriptions of these funds:

General Fund — The general fund accounts for all financial resources except those required to be
accounted for in another fund.
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Victim’s Assistance Fund — This fund accounts for monies received from the United States
government to provide direct services and compensatory payments to victims of crime.

Federal Victim’s Compensation Fund — This fund accounts for monies from the State of Colorado
and the State Court system to provide direct services and compensatory payments to victims of
crime.

State Victim’s Compensation Fund — This fund accounts for monies from the State of Colorado
and the Colorado State Judicial system to provide services such as medical, legal and counseling
services to victims of crime.

1-C. Measurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the
economic resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the County are
included on the staternent of net assets. The statement of activities reports revenues and expenses.

Fund Financial Statements - All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included
on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports the sources (ie.,
revenues and other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial
resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government-wide
financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund financial statements therefore include reconciliation with brief
explanations to better identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the governmental fund
statements.

Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic resources
measurement focus on both financial reporting levels. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of
these funds are included on the statements of net assets. The statements of changes in fund net assets present
increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net total assets. The statement of cash flows provides
information about how the County finances and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary activities.

1-D. Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the financial
statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. At the fund
reporting level, the governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary funds use the
accrual basis of accounting at both reporting levels. Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of
accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the recording of deferred revenue, and in the presentation of expenses
versus expenditures. The agency fund reports its assets and liabilities on the accrual basis.

Revenues — Exchange Transactions - Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and
receives essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On the modified
accrual basis, revenue is recorded when the exchange takes place and in the fiscal year in which the resources are
measurable and become available. Available means that the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year
or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the
County, the phrase “available for exchange transactions” means expected to be received within 60days of year-end,

Revenues - Non-exchange Transactions - Non-exchange transactions in which the County receives value without
directly giving equal value in return, include sales taxes, property taxes, grants and donations. On an accrual basis,
revenue from sales taxes is recognized in the period in which the tax collections are remitted by the collector to the
collection agency. Revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. (Note
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4-C) Delinquent property taxes are considered fully collectible. Revenue from grants and donations is recognized in
the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing
requirements, which specify the year when the resources are required to be used or the year when use is first
permitted, matching requirements, in which the County must provide local resources to be used for a specified
purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are provided to the County on a reimbursement basis.
On a modified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions also must be available (i.e., collected within 60
days) before it can be recognized.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be susceptible to accrual: property
taxes, sales taxes, interest and federal and state grants.

Deferred/Unearned Revenue - Deferred revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition
criteria have been satisfied.

On governmental fund financial statements (i.e., on the modified accrual basis), receivables that will not be collected
within the available period have been reported as deferred revenue (i.e., they are measurable but not available) rather
than as revenue.

Grants and entitlements received before the eligibility requirements are met (e.g., cash advances) also are recorded as
deferred revenue, '

Deferred revenue is reclassified as “unearned revenue” on the government-wide statement of net assets. -

Expenses/Expenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred.
On the modified accrual basis, expenditures generally are recognized in the accountmg period in which the related
fund liability is incurred and due, if measurable,

1-E. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity
I1-E-1 Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include amounts in demand deposits as well as short-term investments with a maturity date
within three months of the date acquired by the County. With the exception of certain restricted funds, the County
pools all cash on an entity-wide basis for management and investment purposes. Each fund has an interest in the pool
which is available upon demand. Equity in the pool has been treated the same as any other demand deposit or
investment with a maturity of three months or less,

The County maintains centralized bank accounts to maximize investment yields. Investment eamings are attributed,
with few exceptions, to the general fund regardless of the source of the funds. Exceptions are determined by law,
bond covenants, or official board action.

Investments are stated at fair value based on quoted market prices..

. The Treasurer is authorized by Colorado statutes and resolutions of the Board of County Commissioniers to invest in
the following investment instruments, subject to certain limitations:

U.8. Treasury Obligations
Federal Instrumentality Securities
Prime Commercial Paper
Eligible Banker's Acceptances
- Repurchase Agreements
Local Government Investment Pools
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Statutes require that any public depository which accepts and holds public funds maintain, as security for public
deposits accepted and held by it, not insured by federal depository insurance, eligible collateral having a market
value, at all times, equal to at least one hundred two percent of the amount of public deposits. Banking institutions
are monitored by the State of Colorado Banking Commission and must report monthly on all public deposits held.
Pledged collateral must be held in joint custody of the bank and the State of Colorado Banking Commission in
accordance with the Public Deposit Protection Act in a safekeeping account held by a third party, usually the Federal
Reserve Bank, The pledged collateral cannot be released unless approval is obtained by the banking commission. -
Savings and Loan institutions are monitored by the State of Colorado Commissioner of Savings and Loan
Associations and must report quarterly on all public deposits held. Pledged collateral, usually in the form of
mortgages, must be held by a third party institution for the benefit of the Commissioner.

1-E-2 Receivables.
All trade and property tax receivables are reported net of an allowance for uncollectibles, where applicable,
1-E-3 Interfund Balances

On the fund financial statements, receivables and payables resulting from short-terrn interfund loans are classified as
"interfund receivables/interfund payables.” These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and business-type
activities columns of the statement of net assets, except for any net residnal amounts due between governmental and
business-type activities, which are reclassified and presented as internal balances.

1-E-4 Consumable Inventories

On the government-wide financial statements, inventories are presented on an average cost basis and are expensed
when used (i.e., the consumption method), :

On the fund financial statements, inventories of governmental funds are stated at an average cost basis. The cost of
inventory items is recorded as an expenditure in the governmental fund types when consumed.

1-E-5 Restricted Assets

These assets primarily consist of cash being held in trust by the Department of Social Services for individuals totaling
$65,130 and La Plata County jail inmate commissary funds of $51,943.

I-E-6 Capital Assets

General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary funds. These
assets generally result from expenditures in governmental funds. The County reports these assets in the
governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net assets but does not report these assets in the
government fund financial statements, :

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and retirements during
the year. Donated capital assets are recorded at their fair market values as of the date received. The County
maintains a capitalization threshold of five thousand dollars. The County’s infrastructure consists of roads
constructed in calendar 2003 and 2004. The County has capitalized roads and infrastructure prospectively, beginning
January 1, 2003, All other roads and infrastructure will be retroactively capitalized no later than calendar year 2007,
Improvements to capital assets are capitalized. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the
value of the asset or materjally extend an asset’s life are expensed.
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Al reported capital assets are depreciated except for land and construction in progress. Improvements are depreciated
over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Useful lives for infrastructure were estimated based on
the County’s historical records of necessary improvements and replacement. Depreciation is computed using the
straight-line method over the following useful lives: '

Estimated Lives

Discretely
Presented
Governmental Component
Asset Class Activities Unit
Buildings 60 Years ---
Improvements - 30 Years -
Machinery and - '
equipment 5—30 Years 5-15 Years

Infrastructure 60 Years -

At.the inception of capital leases at the governmental fund reporting level, expenditures and an “other financing
source” of an equal amount are reported at the net present value of future minimum lease payments.

1-E-7 Compensated Absences

The County accrues a liability for compensated absences when the County's obligation relating to employees' rights
to receive compensation for future absences is attributable to employees' services already rendered, when the
obligation relates to rights that vest or accumulate, when payment of the compensation is probable and when the
amount can be reasonably estimated. In accordance with these criteria, the County has accrued a liability for annual
leave that has been earned but not taken by County employees.

All compensate.d absence liabilities include salary-related payments, where applicable.

The total compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements. Proprietary funds
report the total compensated liability in each individual fund at the fund reporting level. Governmental funds report
the compensated absence liability at the fund reporting level only “when due.”

I—E—8 Accrued Liabilities and Long-term Obligations
All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide financial statements.

In general, governmental fund payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in
full from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the these funds. However, compensated absences
that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent
that they are “due for payment” during the current year. Bonds and landfill closure and post-closure care costs are
recognized as a Hability in the governmental fund financial statements when due.

1-E-9 Bond Premiums, Discounts and Issuance Costs
On the government-wide statement of net assets and the proprietary fund type statement of net assets, bond premiums
and discounts are netted against bonds payable and bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges. On the

government-wide and proprietary fund type statement of activities, bond premiums and discounts and bond issuance
costs are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method.
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At governmental fund reporting level, bond premiums and discounts are reported as other financing sources and uses,
separately from the face amount of the bonds issued. Bond issuance costs are reported as an expenditure.

1-E-10 Fund Equity

Fund equity at the governmental fund financial reporting level is classified as “fund balance.” Fund equity for all
other reporting is classified as “net assets.”

Fund Balance — Generally, fund balance represents the difference between the current assets and current liabilities.
The County reserves those portions of fund balance which are legaily segregated for a specific future use or which do
not represent available, spendable resources and therefore are not available for appropriation or expenditure.
Unreserved fund balance indicates that portion of fund balance that is available for appropriation in future periods.
Designations are management’s intent to set aside these resources for specific services.

Net Assets - Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assets,
net of related debt, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of
any borrowing used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. This net asset amount also is
adjusted by any bond issuance deferral amounts. Net assets are reported as restricted when there are limitations
imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the County or through extemnal restrictions
imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other governments, All other net assets are reported as
unrestricted.

The County applies restricted resources first when an expense js incurred for purposes for which both restricted and
unrestricted net assets are available.

1-E-11 Operating Revennes and Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the proprietary funds.
For the County, these revenues are insurance deposits. Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the
“good or service that are the primary activity of each fund.

1-E-12 Interfund Activity

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures/expenses in the
purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment are reported
as interfund transfers. Interfund transfers are reported as other financing sources/uses in governmental funds and the
after non-operating revenues/expenses section in proprietary funds. Repayments from funds responsible for
particular expenditures/expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not presented on the financial statements
(i.e., they are netted). Transfers between funds reported in the governmental activities column are eliminated

1-E-13 Estimates

The prepa:ation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles génerally accepted in the United
States, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

1-E-14 Comparative Data

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented only for individual funds in the fund financial
statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the financial position and operations of these funds.
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Also, certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified to be consistent with the current year’s
presentation.

Note 2 — Changes in Accounting Principles, Fund Reclassifications and Restatement of Equity and
Capital Asset Balances

The restatement of the 12/31/2003 fund balance of the Social Services fund, a result of reclassifying a previously
deferred revenue had the following effects on equlty of the major and nonmajor governmental funds of the County as
they were previously reported.

Major Non-Major : Social
Governmental ~ Govemmental Services
Funds Funds Total Fund
Fund equity December 31, 2003, as originally reported $ 2660185 § 1901480 § 28,503,345 § 867,705
Adjustment in Social Services Fund :
Reclassify deferred revenue to equity 528,136 - 328,136 528,136
Fund equity December 31, 2003, as restated $ 27,130,000 % 1901480 § 29,031,481 $ 1,395,841

Note 3 — Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability

3-A. Budgetary Information — Colorado State Statues require the adoption of annual budgets for all funds, including
enterprise funds.

The legal level of budgetary control (the level at which the Board of County Commissioners must approve any over
expenditures of appropriations or transfers of appropriated amounts) is maintained at the fund level in all funds. For
management purposes, line item budgets are grouped into departments, and departments are assigned to a “spending
authority”, which is typically an elected official or department head. More than one department may be assigned to a
spending authority, Management is able to amend the budget by transferring monies within the individual line items
within a spending authority without seeking approval of the Board of County Commissioners. The Board of County
Commissioners may, by resolution, transfer any unencumbered appropriation balance or portion thereof from one
department, office or agency to another.

All unexpended annual appropriations lapée at year-end.

In accordance with state statute, the Board of County Commissioners may authorize supplemental expenditures
during the year, but not in excess of the amount that actual revenues exceed budgeted revenues and unappropriated
surplus for that fund. Several supplemental appropriations were adopted during 2004,

3-B. Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations

Because the La Plata Finance Authority was incorporated mid-year, no budget and corresponding appropriation were
adopted or are reported for the Finance Authority Capital Projects fund and Finance Authority Debt Service fund.

However, all capital acquisition and debt service activities of the Authority were authorized by resolution of the
Board of County Comrmnissioners.
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Note 4 - Detailed Notes on Alf Funds
4-A. Deposits and Investments

Deposits - At year end, the carrying amount of the County's deposits was $2,788,022 and the bank balance was
$3,706,324. Of the bank balance, $406,401 was covered by federal depository insurance and $3,299,923 was
collateralized with securities held by a third party in the name of the Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act.

The carrying amount of deposits for the Office of the District Attorney of the Sixth Judicial District, a discretely
presented component unit was $149,579 and the bank balance was $229,265. Of the bank balance, $100,000 was
covered by federal depository insurance and $129,265 was collateralized with securities held by a third party in the
name of the Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act.

Investments — The investments that are represented by specific identifiable investments securities are classified as to
credit risk within the following three categories:

Category 1 - Insured and unregistered, with securities held by the County or its agent in the County's name.

Category 2 - Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty's trust department/agent in the
County's name.

Category 3 - Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty, or by its trust department or
agent, but not in the County's name.

Fair Value/
Category Carrying
1 2 3 Amount
Investments :

U.S. Treasury Securities 5 - b - $ 496900 § 496,900
Other U.8. Governmental Agencics Securities - - 17,752,092 17,752,092
Total investments 3 - § - $ 18248992 % 18,248,692
Cash management account-held by Trustes ' 315,244

Investments in local government
investment pools

Colo-Trust 2,624 269
C-Safe 1,812,649
C-Safe Employee Health 1,497,842
Governmental Asset Pool 329
Colorado Diversified Trust 319,408
Total o $ 24,818,733
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Note 4-A. Deposits and Investments (Continued)

Cash & Investment Reconciliation:

Cash and Carrying
Cash Equivalents Description Amounts
Fund Reporting Level:
Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet
Cash $ 364,977  Deposits b 2,788,022
Equity in treasuret's cash and investments 23,340,295  Investments 24,818,733
Cash held by Trustee . _ 704,285 T
Restricted cash and investments 117,073
Proprietary Fund Type Statement of Net Assets 1,490,672 Total $ 27,606,755
Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liablilities 1,732,257
‘Less cash on hand and petty cash {126,475}
Less interest receivable (16,329}
Total : $ 27,606,735

4-B. Receivables

Receivables at December 31, 2004, consisted of taxes, interest, accounts (billings for user charges) and
intergovernmental receivables arising from grants. ' o

Receivables and payables are recorded on the County’s financial statements 1o the extent that the amounts are
determined to be material and substantiated not only by supporting documentation, but also by a reasonable,
systematic method of determining their existence, completeness, valuation, and in the case of receivables,
collectibility.

4-C. Property Taxes
Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of December 31 and are levied on January 1 of the
following year. Taxes are payable either in two installments due on February 28 and June 15, or in full on April 30.

The County, through the La Plata County Treasurer, bills and collects its own property taxes as well as property taxes
of all other taxing anthorities within the County.
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4-D. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2004, was as follows:

Adjusted
Balance Balance
01/1/2004 Additions Deductions 12/31/2004
Governmental activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 885943 § 1,020323 § - $ 1,906,266
Construction in progress 4,398,432 62,300 4,398,432 62,300
Total capital assets not being depreciated 5,284,375 1,082,623 4,398,432 1,968,566
Depreciable capital assets: _ _
Buildings 14,015,108 10,711,272 - 24,726,380
Improvements . 3,876,307 1,436,637 - 5,312,944
Machinery and equipment 10,704,587 1,293,119 703,277 11,294 429
Infrastructure : : 2,396,093 5,048,674 - 7.444,767
Total depreciable capital assets 30,992,095 18,489,702 703,277 48,778,520
Total capital assets 36,276,470 19,572,325 3,101,709 50,747,086
Accurmulated depreciation: . _
Buildings ' 3,767,158 301,253 - 4,068,411
Improvements 159,677 125,310 - 284,987
Machinery and equipment 3,253,749 504,904 436,827 3,321,826
Infrastructure 39,935 124,079 - 164,014
Total accumulated depreciation 7,220,519 1,055,546 436,827 . 7,839,238
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 29055951 § 18,516,779 $ 4,664,882 § 42907848
Governmental activities depreciation expense
General government $ 204,573
Public safety : 203,256
Auxiliary services 189,921
Public works 453,066
Health and welfare 4,730
Total governmental activities dcprcciation expense $ 1,055346
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Note 4-D. Capital Assets (Continued)

Balance Balance
01/1/2004 Additions Deductions 12/31/2004
Discretely presented component unit:
Depreciable capital assets:
Machinery and equipment 3 108,566 § 20,850 % 20,241 % 109,175
Less accumulated depreciation 31,371 8,867 6,438 33,800
Component units capital assets, net $ 77,195 § 11,983 % 13,803 % 75,375

4-E, Interfund Balances and Transfers

Interfund balances at December 31, 2004, consisted of the following amounts and represent charges for services or
reimbursable expenses. These remaining balances resulted from the time lag between the dates that (1) interfund
goods or services are provided or reimbursable expenditures occur, (2) transactions are recorded in the accounting
period, and (3) payments between funds are made, The County expects to repay all interfund balances within one

year.
- Payable from.:
Social Non-major
General services governmental
Payable to: fund fund funds Total
General fund $ - % 174611 & 149,652 0§ 324,263
Social services fund - ' -
Capital projects fund - 35,876 35,876
Non-majar
governmental
funds 116,146 - 116,146
Total ' § 116146 § 174611 § 1853528 § 476,285

Interfund transfers for the year ended December 31, 2004, consisted of the following:
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. Note 4-E. Interfund Balances and Transfers (Continued)

Tranfers From:

Capital Non-major
Qeneral projects governmental
Transfer to fund funds fund Total
General fund 3 - $ - $ 1,625306 $§ 1,625,306
Road and bridge fund 4,500,000 - 18,462 4,518,462
Social services fund - - 7.526 1,526
Capital projects fund 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000
Non-major governmental funds 1,730,727 640,000 414,247 - 2,784,974
Totals $ 11,230,727 3 640,600 % 2,065,541 % 13,936,268

Transfers are used to report revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to-collect them to the fund that
statute or budget requires to expend them and unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance various
programs accounted for in -other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations, to segregate money for
anticipated capital projects; to provide additional resources for current operations or debt service; and to return
money to the fund from which it was originally provided once a project is completed.

All County transfers either occur on a regular basis or are consistent with the purpose of the fund making the transfer.

Note 4-F - Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care Costs

State and federal laws and regulations require that the County place a final cover on its landfills when closed and
perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the landfill sites for thirty years after closure. In addition to
operating expenditures related to current activities of the landfills, an expense provision and related liability (reported
at the government-wide financial reporting level) are being recognized based on the estimated future closure and
postclosure care costs that will be incurred near or after the date the landfills no longer accept waste. The estimated
ltability for landfill closure and postclosure care costs has a balance of $906,873 as of December 31, 2004, which is
based on the following assumptions:

Lan&ﬁil " Estimated Closure and | Percent Filled | Calculated

Sites Postclosure Care Costs Liability

Tiffany $38,486 ' 100% $38,486
Marvel | 38,122 100% 38,122
Van-Dal 337,424 100% 337,424
Bayfield 492,841 100% 492,841
Tota‘]_s_:. _ - | $906873 _ - N N $906 873

The estimated total current cost of the landfill closure and postclosure care of $906,873 is based on the amount that
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would be paid if all equipment, facilities, and services required to close, monitor, and maintain the landfill were
acquired as of December 31, 2004. However, the actual cost of closure and postclosure care may be higher or lower
due to inflation, changes in technology, or changes in landfill laws and regulations. Any future inflation costs and
additional costs that might arise from changes in postclosure requirements (due to changes in technology or more
rigorous environmental regulations, for example) may need to be covered by charges to future landfill users, taxpayers,
or both.

The Tiffany, Marvel and Van Dal landfills were all closed prior to January 11, 1992, and the Bayfield landfill was
closed in April 1994. : '

4-G. Compensated Absences

County employees accumulate four hours of sick leave per pay period and eight to eleven hours of annual leave
(which includes holiday pay) per pay period, depending on length of service. In the event of retirement or
termination, an employee is paid 100% of accumulated annual leave. Upon retirement only, an employee is paid
25% of accumulated sick leave. Career status employees may convert sick leave to annual leave on a four to one
ratio after more than 720 hours of sick leave have been accumulated. Varying amounts, ranging from 200 hours to
320 hours of annual leave may be carried over from one vear to the next.

¢4-H. Long-Term Debt

2000 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds - $3,290,000, Series 2000 Sales tax revenue bonds, proceeds used to refund 1992
sales tax refunding bonds, which were used to refinance 1986 Sales tax revenue bonds. Interest rates range from
4.5% to 4.75%. Funding to be provided for by sales tax revenue and accounted for in the debt service fund. Annual
debt service requirements to amortize all obligations outstanding, as of December 31, 2004 follow:

Year Principal ~ Interest " Total
2005 $ 585,000 § 57,000 § 642,000
2006 615,000 29,213 644,213

Total $ 1200000 $ 86213 § 17286213

2004 La Plata County Finance Authority Certificates of Participation - $3,985,000 Scries 2004 Certificates of
Participations, proceeds used to acquire and renovate a downtown Durango office building, the Old Main Post Office
{OMPO). Immediately subsequent to the purchase, the Finance Authority entered into a lease-purchase agreement
with La Plata County for the OMPO. The OMPO is being used as office space for County staff.

Interest rates on the Certificates of Participation (COPs) range from 2.00% to 3.750%. Funding to be provided for by

base rentals paid by the County to the Authority. Annual debt service requirements to amortize all obligations as of
December 31, 2004 follow:
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4-H. Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Year Principal Interest Total
2005 5 345000 % 116,959 3 461,959
2006 355,000 109,959 464,959
2007 360,000 102,089 462,089
2008 375,000 92,613 467,613
2009 385,000 81,681 466,681
2010-2014 2,165,000 201,833 2,366,833
$ 3,985,000 8 705,134 § 4,690,134

Changes in Long-term Debt - Changes in the County’s long-term obligations consisted of the following for the year
ended December 31, 2004:

Outstanding _ Outstanding Amounts Due
Governmental Activities 1/1/2004 Additions Reductions 12/31/2004 in One Year
2000 sales tax revenue bonds $ 1,760,000 $ - $ 560,000 $ 1200000 §$ 585,000
Compensated absences 853,419 1,476,684 1,389,773 940,330 235,083
Certificates of Participation - 3,985,000 - 3,985,000 345,000
Landfill closure and postclosure
care costs 575,514 331,359 - 906,873 52,500
Total Governmental Activities $ 3188933 $§ 5.793,043 8 1949773 § 7032203 § 1,217,583
Component Unit:
Compensated absences 5 38,961 § 14,950 % - $ 53,911 § 13,478

Principal and interest payments related to the County’s 2000 sales tax revenue bonds are being retired by the debt
service fund. The landfill closure and postclosure care liability is being retired by the landfill closure fund. The
certificates of participation will be paid in the form of annual base rentals paid by the County’s governmental funds.
The compensated absences liability will be paid from the fund from which the employees' salaries are paid.

Prior Years’ Debt Defeasance - In 2000, and also in prior years, the County has defeased various bonds issues by
creating separate irrevocable trust funds. New debt has been issued, and the proceeds have been used to purchase
U.S. government securities that were placed in the trust funds. The investments and fixed earnings from the
investments are sufficient to fully service the defeased debt until the debt is called or matures. For financial reporting
purposes, the debt has been considered defeased and therefore removed as a liability from the County’s government-
wide financial statements. As of December 31, 2004, the amount of defeased debt outstanding totaled $2,440,000 for
the 1992 Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds and $1,855,000 for the 1986 Revenue Refunding Bonds.

Conduit Debt - In November of 2001, the County participated in the refunding of the previously issued Recreational
Facilities Refunding Revenue Bonds (Durango Ski Corporation Project) Series 1989A and the Taxable Mortgage
Revenue Bonds (Purgatory Ski Area Project) Series 1989B for the purpose of financing Purgatory Ski Corperation
expansion and development. The proceeds of the bonds were loaned to Durango Mountain Resort Project. Inc.,
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pursuant to a loan agreement. The agreement requires the Project to repay the loan in monthly instaliments in
amounts corresponding to the principal and interest payments as the same become due on the bonds. The bonds are
not a debt, indebtedness, or multiple fiscal year direct or indirect debt or other financial obligation of the County, or
charge against its general credit or taxing power. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as liabilities in the
accompanying financial statements. The principal amount outstanding at December 31, 2004 is $11,845,000.

4-1. Capital Leases

The County entered into a Lease Purchase agreement with the La Plata County Finance Authority on July 1, 2004.
The La Plata County Finance Authority was incorporated in July, 2004 as a Colorado nonprofit corporation to
facilitate the financing of County facilities. Pursuant to an annually terminable lease purchase agreement, the
Authority issued $3,985,000 certificates of participation, dated July 29, 2004. Proceeds from the issue are reserved
for debt service and principal and interest payments are accounted for in the La Plata County Finance Authority Debt
Service Fund.

The County has agreed to pay base rentals from annually appropriated finds. The County is responsible for the
mainienance and management of the purchased facility during the course of the lease. The lease agreements are in
accordance with Colorado law as to being subject to amnual appropriation by the County. The County intends to
annually appropriate for the lease payments, A $398,500 reserve is held by a trustee, as required by the agreement,
Interest rates range from 2% to 3.75% payable semiannually on June 1 and December 1.

The assets acquired though the capital lease are as follows:

Governmental
Activities

Asset: :
Land, not depreciated $ 1,020,323
Building 2,150,351

3,170,674
Less accummulated depreciation 0
Total 3 3,170,674

A schedule, by vears, of future minimum lease payments under the lease agreement, together with the present value
of the net minimum lease payments as of December 31, 2004 follows: :

Year : Facility Lease

2005 : $ 461,959
2006 464,959

2007 : 462,089

2008 _ 467,613

2009 : T 466,681

2010-2014 : 2,366,833

Total minimum lease payments 4,690,134
Less amounts representing interest : ' (705,134)

Present value of minimum lease payments 5 3,985,000
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Because the Finance Authority is considered part of the primary government of the County, the capital assets and
long-term obligations arising from the capital lease transaction are not reported in the individual fund statements, but
are reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.

4-J. Pensions

The County provides pension benefits for its full-time employees through an agent multi-employer public retirement
system, the Colorado County Officials and Employee Retirement Association (CCOERA) a defined contribution
plan. In a defined contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment
eamnings. Employees are required to participate upon completion of one year of employment. The County has
established that employees contribute 5% and the County contributes a matching 5% of the employee's base salary
each month. The County's contributions for each employee (and interest allocated to the employee's account) are
fully vested after five years of continuous plan participation, The participants in this plan are offered various
investment options through the plan and are allowed to invest all monies in their account, at their own discretion,
among the options. Coniributions for, and interest forfeited by, employees who leave employment before 5 years of
service are used to reduce current contribution requirements. Ten year historical trend information about the plan is
available in a separately issued financial report.

The County's total payroll in calendar 2004 was $14,532,958. The County's contributions to CCOERA were
calculated using the CCOERA eligible payroll amount of $13,322,121. Both the County and the covered employees
made the required contributions, amounting to $666,107 (5%) from the County and $666,107 (5%) from employees,
or $1,332,214 total. :

4-K. Net Assets/Fund Balances

Net Assefs - Net assets on the government-wide statement of net assets as of December 31, 2004 are as follows:

Discretely
Presented
Governmental Component
Investments in capital assets, net of related debt: Activities Unit
Cost of capital assets ©$ 50,747,086 § 109,175
Less accumulated depreciation 7,839,238 33,800
Book value 42,907,848 75,375
Less capital related debt 6,091,873 .
Investments in capital assets, net of related debt $ 36,815,975 $ 75,375

Fund Balances - The County records reserves to indicate that a portion of the fund balance is legally segregated for a
specific future use. Following is a list of all reserves used by the County and a description of each:

Reserve for Inventory - used to segregate that portion of fund balance represented by inventories of consumable
supplies and materials,

Reserve for Revolving Loan Activities - used to segregate that portion of fund balance restricted by Board action for
Revolving Loan Activities, specifically those intended to provide moderately priced housing.

Reserve for Emergencies - a reserve for declared emergencies. On November 3, 1992, Colorado voters approved an
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amendment to the State Constitution known as the Taxpayer's Bill of Rights (TABOR). The amendment is a tax
limitation, revenue and spending limitation and a debt limitation. This amendment requires that the County reserve a
certain percentage of its fiscal year spending, as defined in the amendment, for declared emergencies. Emergency, as
defined in the amendment, excludes economic conditions, revenue shortfalls or salary or fringe benefits increases.
For 2004, the amount of fiscal year spending to be reserved is three percent of non-federal revenues. Unused reserves
carry over to subsequent years. The County carries its emergency reserve, as required and defined in TABOR, in the
special revenue fund "emergency reserve fund.”

Reserve for Program Purposes - used to segregate that portion of fund balance restricted speciﬁcally for law purpose
of the particular fund.

Reserve for Capital Improvements - used to segregate that portion of fund balance restricted for acquisition of capital
improvements.

Reserve Debt Service - used to segregate a portion of fund balance for debt service resources legally restricted to the
payment of long-term debt principal and interest amounts maturing in future years.

Note 3 - Other Notes

5-A. Risk Management

Medicel Claims - In 1984, the County began a self-insurance program for medical claims. The purpose of the
program is to pay medicat claims of County employees and their covered dependents and minimize annual medical
insurance costs to the County. Medical claims exceeding $50,000 per covered individual or 120% of the annual
contributions for the group are covered by a private insurance carrier. The County does not report excess insurance
risks as liabilities unless it is probable that those risks will not be covered by the excess insurance. The claims are
funded through payroll withholdings from employees and County matching funds. There were no material changes
in insurance coverage, and there were ne settlements in excess of insurance coverage for the last three fiscal years.

The claims liability of $126,635 reported in the employee medical self insurance fund is based upon claims reported
if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicated that it is probable that a liability has been
incurred as of December 31, 2004 and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated.

Changes in the funds claims liability amount in calendar 2004 and 2003 were:

004 2003
Liabiiity at January 1 $ 482,923 $ 624,254
Current year claims & changes in estimates 715,755 1,448,673
Claim Payments 1,072.043 1,590,004
Balance at December 31 $ 126,635 £482.923

County Workers' Compensation Pool - The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to injuries of
employees while on the job. In 1985, the County joined together with other Counties in the State of Colorado to form
the County Workers' Compensation Pool (CWCP), a public entity risk pool currently operating as a commeon risk
management and insurance program for member counties. The County pays an annual confribution to CWCP for its
workers' compensation insurance coverage. The intergovernmental agreement of formation of CWCP provides that
the pool will be financially self-sustaining through member contributions and additional assessments, if necessary,
and the Pool will purchase excess insurance through commercial companies for members' claims in excess of a
specified self-insured retention, which is determined each policy year.
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Colorado Counties Casualty and Property Pool - The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to liability,
property and casualty losses. During 1986, the County was unable to obtain property and lability insurance at a cost
it considered to be economically justifiable. Therefore, the County joined together with other counties in the State of
Colorado to form the Colorado Counties Casualty and Property Pool {CAPP), a public entity risk pool currently
operating as a common risk management and insurance program for member counties. The County pays an annual
contribution to CAPP for its liability, property and casualty insurance coverage. The intergovernmental agreement of
formation of CAPP provides that the pool will be financially self-sustaining through member contributions and
additional assessments, if necessary, and the Pool will purchase excess insurance through commercial companies for

members’ claims in excess of a specified self-insured retention, which is determined each policy year.

For both the CWCP and CAPP pools, losses incurred in excess of loss funds and amounts recoverable from
excess insurance are direct liabilities of the participating members. Both pools have indicated the amount of
any excess losses would be billed to members in proportion to their contributions in the vear such excess
occurs. There also exists the potential for return of contributions should the results of pool operations result in
surpluses in excess of those required by State law and the bylaws of the pools; however, any return of
contribution is not probable. As such, the contributions to both pools have been reported as expenditures or
expenses. Separately issued financial reports for both pools are available by contacting the administrative
agent, County Technical Services, Inc. at their headquarters in Denver, Colorado. There were no material
reductions in insurance coverages provided to La Plata County, nor were there any settlements on behalf of La
Plata County in excess of insurance coverage for the last three fiscal years.

5-B. Contingent Liabilities

Grant Programs - The County has received federal and state grants for specific purposes that are subject to
review and audit by the grantor agencies or their designee. The primary programs include Community
Development Block Grants, Colorado Department of Health, and Department of Social Services Grants. These
audits could result in a request for reimbursement to the grantor agency for costs disallowed under terms of the
grant. Based on prior experience, the County believes such disallowances, if any, will be immaterial.

An audit in accordance with the Federal Single Audit Act of 1984 was conducted for the calendar year 2002,
but state agencies may still examine individual state programs. Pending the resolution of the findings and
questioned costs of such audits, the amount, if any, of disallowed expenditures cannot be determined.

The County was a defendant in several lawsuits at December 31, 2004. In the opinion of County management,
the outcome of these contingencies will not have a material effect on the financial position of the County,

Contractual Commitments - The County has entered into certain long-term contracts with varions parties in
order to provide services to residents of the County. A summary of those significant contracts follows:

Humane Society Operations - In 1979, the County entered into a contract with the La Plata County Humane
Society and the City of Durango to provide necessary funding for operations and facilities at the animal shelter.
The County and City provide equal funding for operations. Additionally, in 1993 the County and the Humane
Society entered into an agreement in which the Humane Society provides dog control services in the County,
and the Counfy contributes toward the costs of services provided, In 2004, funding by the County for both
responsibilities totaled $177,893.
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Insurance Pools ~ As indicated above, the County is a member of the Colorado Counties Worker's
Compensation Pool and Colorado Counties Casualty and Property Pool for purposes of insurance coverage.
These pools have a legal obligation for claims against their members to the extent that funds are available in its
annually established loss fund and amounts are available from insurance providers under excess specific and
aggregate insurance contracts, Losses incurred in excess of loss funds and amounts recoverable from excess
insurance contracts are direct liabilities of their participating members. Ultimate liability to the County
resulting from claims not covered by these insurance pools is not presently determinable.

Energy Impact Assistance Funds/Gaming Funds - The County has entered into contracts with the Colorado
Department of Local Affairs for the expenditure of Energy and Mineral Impact Assistance grant funds (EIAF)
and for the expenditure of Local Government Gaming Impact Funds (LGIF). A summary of these
commitments is presented below:;

Grant Period County Funds Grant Funds Description
EIAF #4384 11/29/2002-12/31/200G5 $362,000 $600,000  Assistance with post-fire mudslides
ELAF #4559 04/06/2004-11/30/2005 1,869,030 300,600 Reconstruction of a section of CR 234
EIAF #4645 04/22/2004-11/30/2005 1,000,000 600,000 Repaving of a section of CR 213
EIAF #4734 10/06/2004-12/31/2005 _ 450,000 500,000 Repaving of a section of CR 234
EIAF #4819 12/17/2004-01/31/2006 918,088 600,000 Reconstruction of a section of CR 213
EIATF #4820 12/17/2004-01/31/2006 250,000 250,000 Renovation of a portion of the County Courthouse
LGGF #04-375 12/08/2004-12/31/2005 73,807 295,223  Sheriff Public Safety :
LGGF #04-377 12/09/2004-12/31/2005 0 35,329 District attorney
LGGF #04-376 12/08/2004-12/31/2005 548,000 275,000 Road Improvements
Totals 55,510,925 $3,455,552

5-C. Joint Venture

The County is a participant with the City of Durango (the City) in a joint venture to operate the Durango-LaPlata County
Airport. Pursuant to an intergovernmental agreement, the Airport Commission was created. The commission consists of six
members, three of which are appointed by the Board of County Commissioners. The airport manager is employed by the
coneurrent action of the City Council and the Board of County Commissioners. The County and the City each have a 50
percent interest in all airport property. Per a 2002 agreement, fiscal administration of the airport was delegated to the City.

The County’s equity interest in the Durango-LaPlata County Airport was $8,372,347 at December 31, 2004. Complete
financial statements for the airport operations can be found in the joint venture’s separately issued financial statements for
the vear ended December 31, 2004.

Note 5-D - Tax, Spending and Debt Limitations

In 1992 Celorado voters passed an amendment to the State Constitution, Article X, Section 20, which has several
limitations, including revenue raising, spending abilities, and other specific requirements of state and local governments.
The Amendment, also known as TABOR (Taxpayers Bill of Rights), is complex and subject to judicial interpretation.
The County believes it is in compliance with the requirements of the amendment. However, the County has made
certain interpretations of the amendment's language in order to determine its compliance. The Colorado Revised
Statutes, 29-1-301, also include an annual property tax growth limitation of 5.5%.

At the November 5, 2002 general election, the voters authorized the County to collect and retain all revenues received

during the period beginning January 1, 2003 and extending forward through perpetuity which exceed both the TABOR
amendment and C.R.S. 29-1-301, -
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Note 5-E - Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

The County, pursuant to the requirements of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the US Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, prepares a “Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards”. This schedule is
prepared on a basis inconsistent with the County’s financial statements. The financial statements at the fund reporting
level are prepared using the modified accrual basis for governmental funds, while the “Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards” is prepared on the cash basis. Specifically, the “Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards” includes
health and welfare payments made through the mechanism of Electronic Benefit Transactions (EBT), whereas the
financial statements exclude these EBT transactions. Additionally, the financial statements differentiate between the
County (primary government) and its discretely reported components units (the reporting entity), while the “Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards” consolidates all expenditures of federal awards within the reporting entity.

La Plata awards some federal funds to subgrantees, as shown below:

, Amount
CFDA & Program Subgrantee Awarded
93.031-Community Services Block Grant San Juan Basin Health 310,572
93.031--Community Services Block Grant Volunteers of America 945
14.219--Community Development Block Grant Region 9 Economic Development District 468,323
85.564--Community Emergency Response Teams Town of Ignacic CERT 1,343

—_ 5481183
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Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor Total
Special Capital Debt Nonmajor
Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Funds Fund Funds Funds
Assets
Equity in treasurer's cash and investments 1,901,284 - 34,509 1,935,793
Cash held by Trustee - 305,038 399,247 704,285
Receivabies:
Property taxes 55,306 - - - 55,306
Interfund 116,146 - - 116,146
Total Assets 5 2,072,736 3 305,038 3 433,756 $ 2,811,530
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 14,995 b 20,467 3 - $ 35,462
Interfund payable. - 185,528 - 185,528
Deferred revenues 55,306 - - 55.306
Total Liabilities 70,301 205,995 . - 276,296
Fund Balances
Reserved for:
Emergencies 1,120,000 - - 1,120,000
Debt service - - 433,756 433,756
Capital projects - 99,043 - 99,043
Unreserved, undesignated 882,435 - - 882,435
Tota! Fund Balances 2,002,435 99,043 433,756 2,535,234
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 2,072,736 $ 305,038 b3 433,756 $ 2,811,530
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Nonmajor Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Revenues

Property taxes
Intergovemmental
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total Reverues

Expenditures

Current:
General government
Public works

Capital Outlay

Debt Service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Agent fees

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in

Proceeds of certificates of participation
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sourees (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End of Year

Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonwmajor Total
Special Capital Debt Nonmajor
Revenue Project Service Governmental
Funds Fund Fund Funds
b 53,900 $ - - 5 53,900
251,963 - - 251,963
8,405 1,778 2,040 12,223
3,850 - - 3,850
318,118 1,778 2,040 321,936
117,855 - - 117,855
43,918 - - 43,918
57,699 3,488,488 - 3,546,187
- - 560,000 560,000
- - 124,405 124,405
- - 250 250
219,472 3,488,488 684,655 4,392,615
98,646 (3,486,710} (682,615) (4,070,679
1,704,922 - 1,080,052 2,784,974
- 3,985,000 - 3,985,000
(1,666,294) (399,247) - {2,065,541)
38,628 3,585,753 1,080,052 4,704,433
137,274 99,043 397,437 633,754
1,865,161 - 36,319 1,901,480
§ 2002435 3 99,043 433,756 $  2,535234
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La Plata County, Colorado
General Fund
Comparative Balance Sheet
December 31, 2004 and 2003

Assets
Cash and cash deposits
Equity in treasurer's cash and investments
Restricted cash and investments
Receivables: '
Accounts
Property taxes
Loans
Intergovernmental
Component unit
Interfund
Inventory

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and benefits
Intergovernmental payable
Interfund payable
Deferred revenue
Liabilities payable from restricted assets

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Reserved for:
Inventory
Public trustee
Prisoner commissary
Law enforcement
Revolving loan activities
Conservation trust

Unreserved, undesignated

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

2004 2003
$ 363,477 $ 390,856
5,766,931 8,783,281

51,943 33,095 .
204,553 224,655
15,474,996 10,480,263
231,619 118,288
1,465,878 1,146,168
150,000 100,000
324263 107,591
60,959 62,109

8 24,094,619

$ 21,446,306

$ 427,243 § 555045
222,952 125,690
140,860 206,660
116,146 110,941

15,706,290 10,749,275
51,943 33,095
16,665,434 11,780,706
60,959 62,109
24,311 24,121
18,416 18,210
364,512 383,261
379,331 404,639
591,482 484,507
5,990,174 8,288,753
7,429,185 9,665,600

£ 24,094,619

$ 21,446,306




La Plata County, Colorade

General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Chenges in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2003)

Revenues:
Taxes
General property & delinquent taxes
Specific ownership
Sales tax
Lodger's tax
Total Taxes

Intergovernmental Revenue

Federal Revenue:

Payment In Lieu of Taxes

Local Law Enforcement Block Grant
Senior Services-Older American Act
Senior Services-USDA

HIDTA grant

Bulletproof vest grant

Homeland Security
State Revenues:

Office of Emergency Management
Minority Over Representation Grant
Lottery Funds

Community Services Block Grant-passed thru
Community Services Block Grant-for St. Sves
Community Development Block Grant
Emergency Medical Services Grant
Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block
VALE Grant '

Cigaretie taxes

Search and rescue monies

Search and rescue tier 11T

Mineral severance tax

DOW Impact assistance

Local Government Limited Gaming grants
Great Outdoors Colorado grants
Beanpole (MNT) grant

CERT Grant

Veteran's Services

Senior Services state funds
Miscellaneous state grants
Local Government Revenue:

Dissolution of hospital district

Southem Ute Payment in Lieu of Taxes
Council on Aging

Planning Department Grants

Predator Condrol Reimbursement

Total Intergovernmental Revenue

2004
Variance
Budget Favorable 2003
As Adopted Final Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
b3 10,285,657 § 10,285,657 10,509,590 § 223933 12,355,592
1,057,200 1,057,200 1,105,482 48,282 1,138,229
10,248,500 10,248,500 11,099,303 850,803 10,044,453
160,000 160,000 150,766 (9,234) 158,741
21,751,357 21,751,357 22,865,141 1,113,784 23,697,015
382,500 382,500 536,066 153,566 519,549
9,000 9,000 - (9,000} 9,345
103,002 103,002 144,963 41,961 174,878
13,000 13,000 20,305 7,305 13,965
203,71 203,701 186,437 {17,264) 184,062
4,000 4,000 3,421 (579) 5,996
- 189,300 183,071 {6,229) -
8,000 £,000 33,662 25,662 35220
- - - - 56,735
175,000 175,000 242,694 67,694 250,704
23,000 23,000 11,517 (11,483} 27,820
5,000 5,000 12 {4,988) 5,801
500,600 500,000 468,323 (31,677 384,662
16,000 16,000 - (16,000) -
9,800 9,300 - {9,800} .
2,500 2,500 $,000 2,500 1,250
26,500 26,500 29,150 2,650 29,263
5,000 5,000 18,432 13,432 650
12,600 12,000 . (12,000) 6,520
60,000 60,000 216,949 156,949 60,837
2,500 - 2,500 4,197 1,697 3,251
288,000 288,000 288,484 484 196,412
- - 50,000 50,000 -
- - 49,740 49,740 179,328
- - 1,343 1,343 -
- - 600 600 -
6,000 6,000 8,170 2,170 9,791
- - 10,000 10,000 -
- - - - 3,039
22,000 22,000 62,466 40,466 72,986
3,000 3,000 - (3,000} -
30,000 30,000 5,000 (25,000) -
2,000 2,000 - (2,000} 2,186
1,011,503 2,100,803 2,580,002 479,199 3,225,350
{Continued)



La Plata County, Colorado

General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2003)

2004
Variance
Budget Favorable 2003
As Adopted Final Actual (Unfavorable) Actual
Licenses and Permits
Liquor licenses $ 3000 § 8,000 6,097 (1,903 § 7,668
Building permits 650,000 650,000 765,063 115,063 681,334
Total Licenses and Permits 658,000 658,000 771,160 113,160 689,002
Charges for Services
Treasurer's fees 388,000 388,000 435,235 47235 452,507
Clerk and recorder’s fees 1,100,000 1,100,000 1,093,131 (6,869) 1,221,770
Public trustee's fees 50,000 50,000 107,394 57,394 127,778
Planning fees 95,000 95,000 131,559 36,559 111,937
Oil and gas fees 35,000 35,000 41,300 6,300 35,155
Assessor's fees 7,000 7.000 12,725 5,725 13,120
Sheriff's fees 53,400 53,400 70,679 17,279 72,355
Airport security reimbursement 10,000 10,000 - (10,000) -
Other security services 3,500 3,500 17,589 14,089 53,331
Jail room & board 120,000 120,000 236,109 116,109 210,202
Other Jait charges 12,000 12,000 26,229 14,229 55,660
Prisoner transportation 13,000 13,000 9,486 {3,514} 9,609
Useful public service program 38,000 38,000 51,920 13,920 50,518
Work release/Community service 60,000 60,000 35,285 (24,713) -
Alternatives to incarceration 88,100 88,100 58,585 (29,513) 54,415
Senior meal donations 75,000 75,000 66,898 (8,102) 74,437
Senior home chore/other revenue 31,780 31,780 49,166 17,386 19,804
Seniar center activities 21,988 21,988 12,160 (9,828) 12,949
Senior center rentals 3,800 3,800 2,115 (1,685) 1,226
Surveyor's fees 2,500 2,500 10,432 7,932 7,405
Youth Home reimbursements - - - - 6,600
Indirect cost allocation reimbursement 93,000 93,000 108,889 15,889 57,497
GIS Services reimbursements 13,000 13,000 16,791 3,791 112,429
Election Reimbursements 40,000 40,000 38,241 (1,759) 43,218
Inmate medical/phone reimbursements 38,400 38,400 61,121 22,721 57,107
Tipping fees 1,600 1,000 650 {350) 1,032
Maps/cede book sales & sign fees 2,000 2,000 5,846 3,846 1,515
Employee equipment reimbursements 15,000 15,000 698 {14,302) -
Total Charges for Services 2,410,468 2,410,468 2,700,233 289,765 2,863,576
Fines and Forfeitures
Parking/Traffic fines - - - - 1,125
Animal control fines 3,000 3,000 4,919 1,919 7,480
Total Fines and Forfeitures 3,000 3,000 4,919 1,919 8,605
(Continued)
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Lz Plata County, Colorado

General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2003)

Miscellaneous Revenue
Building rentals
Fairgrounds rentals
Forfeitures
Investment earnings
Refunds

Senior services-home chore denations -

Vehicle inspection fees
Prisoner commissary collections
Photocopies

Telephone/postage refunds
Expenditure reimbursements
Sales of assets

Insurance refunds

Other refunds

Other miscellaneous revenues
Total Miscellaneous Revenue

Tatal Reveﬁue

Expenditures:

Current

General Government

Board of County Commisstoners
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

County Attorney's Office
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Administrative Offices
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

County Clerk and Recorder-Operations

Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

County Clerk and Recorder-Elections

Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

County Treasurer
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Public Trustee's Office
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

2004
Variance
Budget Favorable 2003
As Adopted Finsl Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
by 20613 § 29613 % 60,962 § 37349 % 29,613
£5,500 85,500 71,106 (14,394) 61,687
22,000 22,000 3,909 (18,091) 413,167
800,000 300,000 468,136 (331,864) 605,597
- - - - 60,987
- - - 3316
42,000 42,000 42,145 145 37620
45,000 45,000 53,273 8,273 39,278
500 500 2,537 2,037 1,129
1,500 1,500 5,051 3,551 5112
500 500 43,011 42,511 61,686
- - - - 9,514
202,000 202,000 63,740 (138,260) -
10,000 10,600 20,838 10,838 -
200,000 200,000 36,849 _(163,151) 193,340
1,438,613 1,438,613 877,557 _ (561,0565) 1,522,046
28,172,941 28,362,241 29,799,012 1,436,771 31,005,494
245,038 245,038 223,848 21,190 236,584
114,700 177,700 156,727 20,973 130,616
359,738 422,738 380,575 42,163 367,200
140,975 140,975 99,181 41,794 182,322
140,975 140,975 99 181 41,794 182,322
336,701 343,860 342,159 1,701 329,991
113,550 140,895 90,993 49,902 189,106
450,251 484,755 433,152 51,603 519,097
617,200 579,834 592,564 (12,730 645,667
375,050 355,050 169,895 185,155 173,406
992,250 934,884 762,459 172,425 819,073
162,333 162,333 138,888 23,445 10,265
92,500 92,500 66,185 26,315 55,770
254,833 254,833 205,073 42,760 66,035
257,314 257,314 239,152 18,162 247,360
202,939 187,476 145,945 41,531 153,279
460,253 444,790 385,097 59,693 400,639
15,191 15,191 15,234 (43) 15,546
8,930 8,930 2,528 6,402 3,526
24,121 24,121 17,762 6,359 19,072
(Continued}

-52-



La Plata County, Colorado

General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004
{With Comparative Actual Amounis for Year Ended December 3], 2003)

General Government (Continued)
County Assessor
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Building Maintenance
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Building Maintenance-OMPO
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Finance
Personne! Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Information Services
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Geographic Information Services
Personnel Expenditures
Opetating Expenditures

Human Resources
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Risk Management
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Ceniral Services
Personnel Expenditures -
Operating Expenditures

Procurement/Warehousing

Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Total General Government

2004
Variance
Budget Favorable 2003
As Adopted Final Actual (Unfavorable) Actnal

5 849606 3 849,606 836,860 12,746 808,633
114,191 134,191 109,522 24,269 93,131
963,797 983,797 946,782 37015 901,764
331,968 331,968 314,345 17,123 295,468
210,700 210,700 183,766 26,934 170,888
542,668 542,668 498,611 44,057 466,356
- 212,300 12,481 199,819 -
- 212,300 12,481 199,819 -
335,758 335,758 340,890 (5,132} 335,589
116,400 116,400 75,126 41,274 57,469
452,158 452,158 416,016 36,142 393,058
502,196 502,196 498,207 3,989 481,109
531,301 531,301 347,783 183,518 535,905
1,033,497 1,033,497 845,990 187,507 1,017,014
385,406 385,406 368,327 17,079 370,942
44,000 109,365 08,611 10,754 256,786
429,406 494,771 466,938 27,833 627,728
185,664 250,500 277,662 12,838 195,833
189,816 77,323 87,643 (10,320} 133,422
375,480 367,823 365,305 2,518 329,255
316,738 319,738 237,969 81,769 262,970
354,610 345,610 333,202 12,408 284,324
665,348 665,348 571,171 094,177 547,294
- - {4,421) 4,421 10,481
130,500 212,500 127,518 84,982 120,433
130,500 212,500 123,097 85,403 130,914
211,546 211,546 201,776 9.770 192,394
37,700 37,700 30,509 7,191 40,394
249,246 249,246 232,285 16,961 232,788
7,524,521 7,921,204 6,761,975 1,159,229 7,019,609
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La Plata County, Colorado

General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2003)

Public Safety

Shetiff-Public Safety
Personne] Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Fire Control Expenses
NRCS Assistance

Sheriff-Special Investigations
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Sheriff-Criminal Investigations
Personne! Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Sheriff-Detentions
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Alternatives to Incarceration
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Sheriff-Special Services
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

County Coroner
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Building Inspection Department
Personnel Expenditures
QOperating Expenditures

Emergency Management Office
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Weed and Rodent Control
Operating Expenditures

Pmt to Component Unit - District Attorney

Total Public Safety

2004
Variance
Budget Favorable 2003
As Adopted Final Actual (Unfavorable) Actual
$ 1,711,35% 8 1,760,159 % 1,802,012 (41,853 & 1,727,900
621,124 606,624 527,371 79,253 615,533
2,332,483 2,366,783 2,329,383 37,400 2,343,433
- 24,424 24,424 - 1,022
- - - - 13,913
327,908 329,597 314,769 14,828 279,562
230,655 228,966 163,623 65,343 245,987
558,563 558,563 478,392 80,171 525,549
443,309 444,761 467,485 (22,724} 461,459
63,684 62,229 54,260 7,969 47957
506,993 506,990 521,745 (14,755} 509416
2,068,462 2,068,455 2,131,568 (63,113) 2,033,217
1,181,500 1,181,500 1,178,514 2,986 1,205,467
3,245,962 3,249,955 3,310,082 {60,127) 3,238,684
235,165 235,165 243,475 (8,310) 234,968
139,256 139,256 150,682 (11,433) 130,885
374,421 374,421 394,164 (19,743) 365,833
1,112,704 1,117,506 1,199,117 (81,611) 1,127,441
199,300 383,800 421,670 (37,870) 187,021
1,312,004 1,501,306 1,620,787 (119,481) 1,314,462
46,043 46,043 46,207 (164} 44,296
86,679 26,679 59,944 26,735 64,082
132,722 132,722 106,151 26,571 108,378
566,101 566,101 534,646 31,455 552,658
111,201 109,200 42,964 66,236 55,831
677,302 675,301 577,610 97,691 608,489
86,208 86,208 84,366 1,842 30,472
92,900 90,900 16,902 73,998 59,275
175,108 177,108 101,268 75,840 89,747
43,000 43,000 38,927 4,073 35,687
1,089,189 1,089,189 988,313 100,876 1,015,173
10,455,747 10,699,762 10,491,246 208,516 10,169,806
(Continued})
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2003}

La Plata County, Colorado

General Fund

Auxiliary Services

Extension Office
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Fairgrounds
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Weed Control
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Veterans Services
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Senior Services
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Senior Services - non Joint Sales Tax Supported
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Senior Services Center
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Senior Services Activities

Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures

Minority Over Representation Grant
Community Development Department
Personnel Expenditures
Operating Expenditures
Total Auxilary Services '
Public Works
Convenience Center
Operating Expenditures

Total Pablic Works

Health and Welfare
San Juan Basin Heaith

Total Health and Welfare

~55.

2004
Variance
Budget Favorable 2003
As Adopted Final Actusl (Unfavorable) Actual
40,417 § 40,417 41,602 § (1,185) 36,375
33,377 33,377 27036 6,341 27.516
73,794 73,794 68,638 5,156 63,891
417,058 417,058 405,178 11,880 382,575
204,500 204,500 243,339 (38,839) 213,623
621,558 621,558 648,517 (26,959) 596,198
75,876 71,676 75,847 1,829 74,145
61,670 59,870 52,656 7,214 47,612
137,546 137,546 128,503 9,043 121,757
30,953 30,953 36,624 (5,671 29,820
6,400 6,400 6,106 204 4,839
37,353 37,353 42,730 (5,377} 34,659
214,959 214,959 227,151 (12,192) 204,8%6
92,900 92,900 95,357 (2,457} 77454
307,859 367,859 322,508 (14,649) 282,350
3132 3,132 - 3,132 -
69,945 69,945 61,194 8,751 79,630
73,077 73,077 61,154 11,883 79,630
38,675 38,675 37,496 1,179 85,813
35,330 35,330 42,508 (7,178) 45,523
74,005 74,005 20,004 (5,999) 131,336
70,652 70,652 67,180 3,472 17,526
11,550 11,550 8,079 3,471 1,207
82,202 82,202 75,259 6,943 18,733
- - - - 59,188
594,831 630,885 588,543 42,342 616,747
492,354 458,854 149,489 309,365 413,199
1,087,185 1,089,739 738,032 351,707 1,029,946
2,494,579 2,497,133 2,165,385 331,748 2,417,688
59,325 78,325 56,388 21,937 51,279
59,325 78,325 56,388 21,937 51,279
274,188 274,188 274,188 - 336,474
274,188 274,188 274,188 - 336,474
(Continued)



_ La Plata County, Colerado
General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2003)

2004
Variance
Budget Favorable 2043
As Adopted Final Actual (Unfavorable) Actual

Community Programs

Public Service Agencies

Durango Public Library kS 530,637 % 530637 & 519,035 % 11602 & 507,062

Lodget's tax to DACRA 160,000 160,000 150,826 9,174 158,741

Other Public Service Agencies 975,802 975,802 795,341 180,461 730,765
Total Public Service Agencies 1,666,419 1,666,439 1,465,202 201,237 1,396,568
Payments to Other Governments

To City of Durango-joint recreation 100,000 100,000 - 100,000 - 100,000
To City of Durango-joint sales tax projects 646,030 646,030 634,428 11,602 612,562
Total payments o other governments _ 746,030 746,030 734,428 11,602 712,562
Pass through of grants received
of CDBG funds 500,000 500,000 468,334 31,666 384,652
of JAIBG funds 11,600 11,000 - ’ 11,000 1,038
of CERT funds - . 1,343 (1,343) -
of CSBG funds 23,000 23,000 11,517 11,483 27,820
Total pass throughs 534,000 ’ 534,000 481,194 52,806 413,510
Total Community Programs 2,946,469 2,946,469 2,680,824 265,645 2,522,640

Total Expenditares 23,754,829 24,417,081 22,430,006 1,987,075 22,517,496
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 4,418,112 3,945,160 7.369,006 3,423,846 8,487,998
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in-joint sales tax fund $ 1,54985% $ 1549859 § 1515192 § (34,667) 1,414,095

Transfers in-tribal impact fund ) 202265 202,265 110,114 (92,151} 248,202

Residual equity transfer in - . - - - 488,486

Transfers out-Road and Bridge fund {4,500,000) (4,500,000) (4,500,000) - {2,000,000)

Transfers out-joint sales tax (1,514,216) (1,514,216) (1,639,922) {125,706) {1,484,068)

Transfers out-deht service fund - (40,803} - 40,805 -

Transfers out-finance avthority debt service fund - - (40,805) (40,805) -

Transfers out-capital improvement (5,000,000) (5,000,000 (5,000,000} - {6,300,000)

Transfers out-landfill elosure (50,000% (50,000) (50,000) - {50,000)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (9,312,092) (9,352,897) {9,605,421) (252,524) {7,683,285)
Net Change in Fund Balances $ (4893980} §  (540T.73T) (2236415) § 317132174 804,713
Fund Balance Beginning of Year 9,665,600 B,860,887
Fund Balance End of Year 3 7.429,185 $ 9,665,600
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La Plata County, Colorado
Road and Bridge Fund

Comparative Balance Sheet

December 31, 2004 and 2003

Assets
Cash
Equity in treasurer's cash and investments
Receivables:
Accounts
Property taxes
Intergovernmental
Inventory

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and wages
Contracts payable
Intergovernmental payable
Deferred revenues

Total Liabilities
Fund Balances
Reserved for:
Tnventory
Road improvements
Unreserved, undesignated

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

-57-

2004 2003
$ 1,100 $ 1,100
6,115,894 5,757,436
17,412 5,341
1,771,620 1,757,124
2,069,394 1,313,144
301,002 301,877
$ 10276422 $ 9,136,022
$ 426062 § 474,881
47,884 34,844
388,171 47,873
13,553 17,364
1,999,120 1,967,124
2,874,790 2,542,086
301,002 301,877
552,894 319,045
6,547,736 5,973,014
7,401,632 6,593,936
$ 10276422 $ 9,136,022




La Plata County, Colorado

Road and Bridge Fund

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the Years Ended December 31, 2004 and 2003

Revenues

Property taxes
Intergovernmental
Licenses and permits
Charges for services
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:
Public Works
Maintenance of condition/snow & ice removal
Flood mitigation/debris removal
Engineering
Traffic

Vehicle garage
General administration
Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures
(Deficiency of Revenues (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources
Transfers in

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Bzlances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End of Year

2004
Variance

Budget Budget Favorable 2003

As Adopted Final Actual (Unfavorable) Actual
$ 1,930,782 $ 1,930,782 1,948,743 $ 17961 $3,069,397
4,796,400 . 5,896,400 5,461,666 (434,734) 3,696,601
196,000 196,000 223,847 27,847 34,948
71,412 71,412 124,737 53,325 136,467
229,500 229,500 507,889 278,389 299,228
7,224,094 8,324,094 8,266,882 (57,212) 7.256.641
3,825,348 3,784,849 3,379,512 403,337 3,581,571
428,050 428,050 249,862 178,188 214,909
723,956 744,461 709,460 35,001 662,460
296,368 305,368 287,431 17,937 228,467
919,645 919,645 840,039 79,606 817,542
690,731 690,729 733,973 {43,244) 707,426
9,862,000 10,813,500 5,777,371 5,036,129 3,821,787
16,744,098 17,686,602 11,977,648 5,708,954 10,034,162
(9,520,004) (9,362,508) (3.710,766) 5,651,742 (2,777,521}
4,533,912 4,533,912 4,518,462 (15,450) 2,056,036
3 {4,986,092) _§(4,828,596) 807,696 3 5,636,292 {721,485)
6,593,936 7,315,421
§  7.401,632 36,393,936
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La Plata County, Colerado
Social Services Fund

Comparative Balance Sheet

December 31, 2004 and 2603

Assets
Cash
Equity in treasurer's cash and investiments
Resiricted cash
Receivables:
Property taxes
Intergovernmental
Interfund

Total Assets

-Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Liabilities payable from restricted assets
Interfund payable
Deferred revenues

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances
Unreserved, undesignated

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

-50.

2004 2003 (As Restated)

$ 400 $ 400
1,719,886 1,592,526
65,130 59,241
£96,483 716,260
221,533 208,072

. 17,807

§ 2903,432 $ 2,554,306
$ 223,227 b 315,373
65,130 59,241
174,611 107,591
896,483 716,260
1,359,451 1,198,465
1,543,981 1,395,841

$ 2903432 $ 2,594 306




La Plata County. Colorado
Social Service Fund
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in

Fund Balances

For the Years Ended December 31, 2004 and 2003

2004
Variance
Budget Budget Favorable
As Adopted Final Actual (Unfavorable) 2003 (As Restated)

Revenues
Property taxes 3 790435 $ 790,435 $ 804,106 $ 13,671 % 976,303
Intergovernmental 4,777,152 4,777,752 3331298 (1,446,454) 3,184,453
Miscellaneous - - 167,247 167,247 274,307
Total Revenues 5,568,187 5,568,187 4,302,651 (1,265,536) 4,435,063
Expenditures
Corrent; -

Health and welfars 5,852,203 5,852,203 4,162,037 1,690,166 4,205,378
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures (284,016} (284,016) 140,614 424 630 229,685
Other Financing Sources
Transfers in 13,824 13,824 7,526 {6,298) 17,807
Net Change in Fund Balances $ 270,192y § (270,192) 148,140 3 418332 247492
Fund Balg nces Beginning of Year (As restated) 1,395,841 1,148,349
Fund Balances End of Year $ 1,543,981 $ 1,395,841
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La Plata County, Colorado

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
December 31, 2004
Total
Joint Local Tribal Nonmajor
Sales Emergency Improvement Impact Landfill Special Revenue
Tax Reserve Districts Mitigation Closure Funds
Assets
Equity in treasurer's cash and investments 3 87,373 § 1,120,000 § 68,420 § - b 625491 § 1,901,284
Receivabies:
Property taxes - 55,306 - . 55,306
interfund 116.146 - - - - 116,146
Total Assets 3 203,519 % 1,120,000  § 123,726 § - ] 625491 8 2072736
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 11,268 § - 3 3450 % - $ 277§ 14,595
Deferred revenues - - 55,306 - - 55306
Total Liabilities 11,268 - 58,756 - 277 70,301
Fund Balances
Reserved for emergencies - 1,£20,000 - - - [,120,000
Unreserved, undesignated 192,251 - 64,970 - 625214 882,435
Total Fund Balances 152251 1,120,000 64,970 - - 625214 2,002,435
Total Liabilities 2nd Fund Balances $ 203,519 8 1120000 % 123726 % - ) 625491 § 2072736
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La Plata County, Colorado
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds ’
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Total
Joint Loeal Tribal Nonmajor
Sales Emergency Improvement Impact Landfiil Special Revenue
Tax Reserve Districts Mitigation Closure Funds
Revenues
Property taxes H - $ - $ 53,900 % - §° - $ 53,900
Intergovernmental - - - 251,963 - 251,963
Investment earmings 463 - - 1,240 6,702 8,405
Miscellaneous - - 3,850 - - 3,850
Total Revenues 463 - 57,750 253,203 6,702 318118
Expenditures
Current:
General gavemnment - - - 117,835 - 117,855
Dublic works - - 40,836 . - 3,082 43,918
Capital Outlay 57,699 - - - = 57,699
Total Expenditures 57,699 - 40,836 117,855 3082 219,472
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures {57,236) - 16,914 135,348 3,620 98,646
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 1,639,922 - - 65,000 1,704,922
Transfers out (1,530,192) . - {136,102 - {1,666,298)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 109,730 - - (136,102) 65,000 38,628
Net Change in Fund Balances 52,494 - 16,914 {(754) 68,620 137,274
Fund Balances Beginning of Year 139,757 1,120,000 48,056 754 556 594 1,865,161
Fund Balances End of Year 3 192251 $ 1,120,000 $ 64970 % - ¥ 625214 §  2,002435
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La Plata Couaty, Colorado
Joint Sales Tax Fund
Comparative Balance Sheet
Decembar 31, 2004 and 2003

Assets
Equity in treasurer's cash and investments
Interfund receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities
Accounts payable

Fund Balances
Unreserved, undesignated

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

2004 2003
87,373 41,011
116,146 110,941
203,519 151,952
11,268 12,195
192,251 139,757
203,519 151,952




La Plata County, Colorado
Joint Sales Tax Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2003)

2004 2003
Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual _(Unfavorable) Actual
Revenues
Investment income _ $ - $ - 3 463 % 463§ -
Expenditures ' '
Capital Outlay: 56,000 56,000 37,699 {1,699) 37,408
Total Expenditures 56,000 56,000 57,699 (1,699 37,408
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues :
Over (Under} Expenditures {56,000) {56,000) (57,236) {1,236) (37,408)
Other Financing Sources (Uses) :
Transfers in 1,514,216 1,514,216 1,635,922 125,706 1,484,068
Transfers out (1,564.859) (1,564,859) (1,530,192) 34,667 (1,429,095)
Total Other Finaneing Sources (Uses) ' (50,643) {50,643y 109,730 160,373 54,973
Net Change in Fund Balances $  (106,643) § (106,643) 52,494 § 159,137 17,565
Fund Balances Beginning of Year 139,757 122,192
Fund Balances End of Year $ 192,251 -5 139,757



La Plata County, Colorade
Emergency Reserve Fund

Comparative Balance Sheet

December 31, 2004 and 2003

2004 2003
Assets
Equity in treasurer's cash and investments $ 1,120,000 $ 1,120,000
Fund Balances _
Reserved for emergencies _ $ 1,120,000 $ 1,120,000
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La Plata County, Colorade
Emergency Reserve Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004
(With Comparative Actual Amoumnts for the Year Ended December 31, 2003}

2004 2003

. Variance

Original Final Favorable

Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual
Revenues ' $ - % - § - $ - .3 -
Expenditures o - - - - -

~ Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 3 - $ - - $ - -

Fund Balances Beginning of Year 1,120,000 1,120,000
Fund Balances End of Year $ 1,120,000 $ 1,120,000
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La Plata County, Colorado
Local Improvement District Fund
Comparative Balance Sheet
December 31, 2004 and 2003

Assets
Equity in treasurer's cash and investments
Property taxes receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liahilities

Accounts payable

Deferred revenues

Total Liahilities

Fund Balances
Unreserved, undesignated

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances
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2004 2003
68,420 50,806
35,306 48,753

123,726 99,559
3,450 2,750
55,306 48,753
58,756 51,503 -
64,970 48,056
123,726 99,559




Lz Plata County, Colorado

Local Improvement District Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Bolances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2003)

Revenues
Property taxes
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues
" Expenditures

Current:
Public works

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End of Year

2004 2003
Variance
_Original Final _ Favarable _
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable} Actual
$ 49978 § 49978 % 53,500 §$ 3,922 § 49,331
1,750 1,750 3,850 2,100 3,300
51,728 51,728 57,750 6,022 52,631
63,500 63,500 40,836 22,664 50,932
§ ALy 8§ (L77) 16,914  § 28,686 1,699
48,056 46,357
3 64,970 b 48,036



La Plata County, Colorade
Tribal Impact Mitigation Fund
Comparative Balance Sheet

December 31, 2004 and 2003
2004 2003

Assets :
Equity in treasurer's cash and investments 3 - $ 147,329
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities

Intergovernmental payable b - § . 128,768

Interfund payable - 17,807
Total Liabilities - 146,575
Fund Balances

Unreserved, undesignated - 754
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ - $ 147,329
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La Plata County, Colorade

Tribal Impact Mitigation Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

(With Comparative Actual Amounis for the Year Ended December 31, 2003)

Revenues
Intergovernmental

Payment from Southern Ute Indian tribe

Investment earnings
Total Revenues
Expenditures
Current:

General government

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing (Uses)
Transfers out

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End of Year

2004 2003
. Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
$§ 300,000 § 300,000 $ 251,963 % (48,037 § 298134
900 00 1,240 340 4,510
300,900 300,900 253,203 {47.697) 302,644
80,000 80,000 117,855 {37,855) 128,767
220,900 220,900 135,348 (85,552) 173,877
(250,000) {250,000) (136,102) 113,898 (322,045)
$  (29100) § (29,100 (754) § 28;346 (148,168)
754 148,922
3 - $ 754
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La Plata County, Colorade
Landfiil Closure Fund
Comparative Balance Sheet
December 31, 2004 and 2003

Assets
Equity in treasurer's cash and investments

Fotal Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities
Accounts payable

Fund Balances
Unreserved, undesignated

Taotal Liabilities and Fund Balances
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2004 2003
625491 561,414
625.491 561,414

277 4,820
625,214 556.594
625491 561,414




La Plata County, Colorade
Landfill Closure Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Forthe Year Ended December 31, 2004
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2003)

2004 2003
Variance
Original Final Favorahle
Budpget Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
Revenues
Investment income $  7.000 $§ 7000 § 6,702 $ (298) $ 9,457
Expenditures
Current:
Public works 58,000 58,600 3,082 54,918 7.263
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (51,000) {51,000y 3,620 34,620 2,194
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 65,000 63,000 65,000 - 65,000
Net Change in Fund Balances 5 14,000 § 14,000 68620 § 54,620 67,194
Fund Balances Beginning of Year 556,594 489,400
Fund Balance; End of Year $ 625214 3 556594
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La Plata County, Celorado
Capital Improvement Fund
Coemparative Balance Sheet
Decentber 31, 2004 and 2003

Assets
Equity in treasurer's cash and investments
Receivabhles:
Accounts
 Intergovernmental
Interfund receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Contracts payable
Deferred revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances
Reserved for capital improvements

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances
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2004 2003
7,801,791 $ 9,860,669
59,253 84,715
300,000 1,298,302
35,876 -
8,196,960 $ 11,243,686
243,429 $ 1,468,125
135,965 300,937
25,000 -
404,394 1,769,062
7,792,566 9,474,624
8,196,960 § 11,243,686




La Plata County, CO
Capital Improvement Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2003)

Revenues
Intergovernmental
Miscellaneous revenue

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Capital Outlay

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources {Uses)

Transfers in

From general fund
Transfers out

To debt service
Sale of capital assets

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End of Year

2004
Variance

Original - Final Favorable 2003

Budget Budget Actual ' (Unfavorable) Actual
$ 300,000 $ 300,000 466,698 § 166698 § 1,496,558
18,000 18,000 47,152 25,152 67,276
318,000 - 318,000 513,850 195,850 1,563,834
10,146,790 13,019,068 6,669,523 - 6,349,545 7,015,385

(9.828,790)  (12,701,068)

(6,155,673) 6,545,395

(5,451,551)

5,000,600 5,000,000

5,000,000 . 6,300,000
(640,000) (640,000) (640,000) - (640,000)
50,000 50,000 113,615 63,615 75,093
4,410,000 4,410,000 4,473,615 63,615 5,735,093
(1,682,058) $ 6,609,010 283,542

$ (5.418,790) % (8,291,068)

e

9.474,624

S 7.792.566

__ 9191082

S 947462



La Plata County, Colorado

Finance Authority Capital Project Fund

Comparative Balance Sheet
December 31, 2004 and 2003

2004

2003

Assets
Cash held by Trustee $

303,038

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities
Accounts payable 3
Due to other funds

20,467
185,528

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances
Reserved for capital improvements

205,995

99,043

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances _ $

305,038
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. " La Plata County, CO
Finance Authority Capital Project Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

2004
Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues _
Investment earnings $ - § - $ 1,778 8 1,778
Expenditures :
Capital Outlay - - 3,488,488 (3,488,488)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures - - (3,486,710) (3,486,710}
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers out
To finance authority debt service - - (399.247) {399,247)
Proceeds of Certificates of Participation - - 3,985,000 3,985,000
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - - 3,585,753 3,585,753
Net Change ir Fund Balances $ - - 8 - 99,043 _§ 99,043
Fund Balances Beginning of Year -
Fund Balances End of Year b 90,043
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La Plata County, Colorado
Nonmajor Debt Service Funds

Combining Balance Sheet
December 31, 2004
Finance
County Authority
Debt Service Debt Service Total

Assets

Equity in treasurer's cash and investments $ 34,509 b - 34,509
Cash held by Trustee - 399,247 399,247
Total Assets $ 34,509 § 399,247 433,756
Fund Balances

Reserved for debt service $ 34,509 § 399247 433,756
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Nonmajor Debt Service Funds

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Revenues
Investment earnings

Expenditures
Debt Service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Agent fees
Total Expendifures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources
Transfers in

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End of Year

County Finance Authority
Debt Service Debt Service Total

$ 2,040 % - § 2,040
560,000 - 560,000
83,600 40,805 124,405

250 - 250

643,850 40,805 684,655
(641,810) {40,805) (682,615
640,000 440,052 1,080,052

$ (1,810) § . 3997247 397437
36,319 - 36,319

b 34,509 % 399247 § 433,736
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La Plata County, Colorado
Debt Service Fund
Comparative Balance Sheet
December 31, 2004 and 2003

2604 2003
Assets
Equity in treasurer's cash and investments b 34,509 $ 36,319
Fund Balances
Reserved for debt service $ 34,509 $ 36,319
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Debt Service Fund

(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2003)

Revenues
Investment earnings

Expenditures
Debt Service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Agent fees
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources
Transfers in

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End of Year

2004
Variance
Original Final Faverable 2003
Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual

3 1,600 % 1,000 $§ 2,040 3 1,040 $ 3317

560,000 560,000 560,000 - 335,000

83,600 124,405 83,600 40,805 107,675

745 745 250 495 250

644,345 685,150 643,850 41,300 642,925
(643,345) (684,150} (641,810 42,340 (639,608)
640,000 680,805 640,000 (40,805) 640,000

b3 (3.345) % {3.145) {1,810) § 1,535 392
36,319 35,927

$ 34,509 5 36319
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La Plata County, Colorado
Finance Authority Debt Service Fund
Comparative Balance Sheet
December 31, 2004 and 2003

2004 2003

Assets
Cash held by Trustee $ 399,247 3

Fund Balances
Reserved for debt service $ 399,247 $
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Finance Authority Debt Service Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

2004
Variance
Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)

Revenues
Investment earnings - § - - $ - 3 -
Expenditures
Debt Service:

Principal retirement - - - “

Interest and fiscal charges - - 40,805 (40,805)
Agent fees - - - -
Total Expenditures - - 40,805 {40,805)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures - - (40,80%) {40,803)
Other Financing Sources
Transfers in-Finance Authority Capital Projects 399,247 399,247
Transfers in-County General - - 40,805 40,805
Net Change in Fund Balances § 399,247 § 399247 .
Fund Balances Beginning of Year -
Fund Balances End of Year $ 399247
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La Plata County, Colorado
Employee Medical Self Insurance Fund
Comparative Siatement of Net Assets
December 31, 2004 and 2003

2004 2003

Assets
Current Assets: :
Equity in treasurer's cash and investments $ 1,490,672 830,331
Accounts receivable ' - 1,258
Total Current Assets 1,490,672 831,589
Liabilities
Current Liabilities: _

Accrued incurred/unreported claims 126,635 482,923
Net Assets : '
Unrestricted 3 1,364,037 348,666
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La Plata County, Colorado
Employee Medical Self Insurance Fund
Comparative Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
For the Years Ended December 31, 2004 and 2003

2004 2003

Operating Revenues

Insurance deposits b 2,071,945 $ 1,627,110
Operating Expenses

Medical claims 1,072,043 1,590,004
Operating Income (Loss) 999,902 337,106
Neon-Operating Revenues

Investment earnings 15,469 6,275
Change in Net Asseis 1,015,371 343,381
Net Assets Beginning of Year 348,666 5,285
Net Assets End of Year $ 1,364,037 $ 348,666




La Plata County, Colorado
Employee Medical Self Insurance Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Assets - Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Operating Revenues
Insurance deposits

Operating Expenses -
Medical claims

Non-Operating Revenues
Investment earnings

Operating Income
Net Assets Beginning of Year

Net Assets End of Year

Variance
Original Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
$ 1,989,470 2,071945 % 82,475
2,100,000 1,072,043 1,027,957
15,000 15,469 469
$ (95330 8 1015371 _§ 1,110,901
348,666
1,364,037
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La Plata County, Colorado
General Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities
For The Year Ended December 31, 2004

Balance Balance
January 1, 2004 Additions Deductions December 31, 2004

Assets _

Equity in treasurer's cash and investments $ 1,672,365 $ 31,340,783 $ 31,280,891 $ 1,732,257
Liabilities :

Accounts payable s 75,168 § 18,260,651 $ 18,260,298 $ 75,521

Due to component unit 44,791 1,481,418 1,415,256 110,953

Deposits held for others - 1,552,406 11,598,714 11,605,337 1,545,783
Total Liabilities $ 1,672,363 $ 31,340,783 $ 31,280,891 $ 1,732,257
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Sixth Judicial District Attorney

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
December 31, 2004
' Federal State Total
Victim's Victim's Victim's Governmental
General Assistance Compensation  Compensation Funds
Assets
Cash $ 39408 § 7436 § 3 5 103,732  § 150,579
Due from primary government 110,683 - - - 110,683
Receivahles:
Accounts 7,848 - - - 7.848
Intergovernmental 91,393 - - - 01,393
Total Assets b 245,332 % 7436 % 3 b 103,732 $ . 360,503
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ - 6,346 § - $ - $ - $ 6,346
Deferred revenue 3,532 - - - 3,532
Accrued salaries and benefits 25,873 - . - 25,873
Due to primary government 150,000 - - - 150,000
Total Liabilities 185,751 - - - 185,751
Fund Balances _
Reserved for emergencies 50,000 - - - 50,000
Unreserved, undesignated
reported in:
General fund 13,581 - - - 13,581
- Special revenue funds - 7.436 3 103,732 111,171
Total Fund Balances 63,581 7,436 3 103,732 174,752
Total Liabilities and Furd Balances 5 249,332 § 7436 § 3 5 103,732 $ 360,503
Governmental Fund Balance $ 174,752
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental actjvities are not financial resources and therefore not reported in the funds 75,375
Compensated absences are not due and payable in the current period and therefore not reported in the funds {53,911)

Net assets of governtental activities
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Sixth Judicial District Atforney
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Federal - State Total
Victim's Victim's Victim's Governmental
General Assistance Compensation Compensaiion Funds
Revenues
Intergovernmental ¥ 343,720 $ 186,279 % 151,119 $ 111,018 § 795,136
Intergovernmental - County 988,313 - - - 988,313
Miscellaneons - 31,740 10,484 42,958 19,529 104,711
Total Revenues 1,363,773 199,763 194,077 130,547 1,888,160
Expenditures
Current:

Public safety 1,395,339 181,589 194,075 97,069 1,868,072
Capital Qutlay 20,850 - - - 20.850
Total Expenditures 1,416,189 181,589 194,075 97,069 1,888,922
Excess (Deficieney) of Revenues Over

(Under) Expenditures (52.416) 18,174 2 33,478 (762)
Other Financing Sources (Uses) .

Transfers in ) 46,631 - - - 46,631
Sales of assets 13,872 - - - 13,872
Transfers out - {30.416) - {16,215) (46,631)
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 60,503 (30,416) - {16,215) 13,872
Net Change in Fund Balances 8,087 (12,242) 2 17,263 13,110
Fund Balances Beginning of Year 55,494 19,678 1 86,469 161,642
Fund Balances End of Year b 63,581 $ 7436  § 3 3 103,732 $ 174,752
Net change in fund balances 13,110
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:
Governmenta! funds report capital outlays as expenditures but they are

capitalized at the government-wide financial reporting level:

Depreciation expense $ (8,867)

Capital outlay 20,850 11,983
Capital assets disposed, net of accumulated depreciation (13,803)
Govemmenta! fund do not report compensated absences at the fund financial reporting level but they

are reported at the government-wide financial reporting level,

Liability @ 12/31/04 $ (53,911)

Liability @ 12/31/03 38,961 (14.950)
Change in net assets at the government-wide financial reporting level b (3,660)
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La Plata County, Colorade

Social Services Fund

Schedule of EBT Auathorizations, Warrant Expenditures and Total Expenditures
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Tatal
County County Expenditures Authorizations
EBT Share of By County & Expenditures By Total
Program Authorizations Authorizations Warrant By County Warrant Expenditures
Colorado Works 5 617,489 § 97,049 % 447361 % 1,064,850 % 544,410
Child Care 633,146 58,245 98,159 731,305 156,404
Child Welfare 571,781 89,977 1,050,515 1,622,298 1,140,492
County Administration - - 609,824 609,824 609,824
Core Services 328,154 30,129 610,706 638,860 644,835
Child Support Administration - - 424,901 424 901 424 901
LEAP 361,880 - 30,103 391,983 30,103
AND 127,140 21,288 - 127,140 21,288
Old Age Pension 237,694 122 19,055 256,749 19,177
Food Assistance Fraud - 34,023 34,023 34,023
Food Asgistance 2,270,953 . - 2,270,953 -
Food Assistance Job Search - - 15,264 15,264 - 15,264
CBMS Conversion Costs - 46,198 46,198 46,198
Title XX - - 11,815 11,815 11,815
Quality Grants - - 58,980 58,980 58,980
Foster Care/Adoption Recruitment - 10,000 10,000 10,000
Shared Family Care - 470 470 470
CHAFFEE - - 56,015 56,015 56,015
General Assistance - - 55,555 55,555 55,555
HB 1414 IV-E Eligibility - - 4217 4,217 4,217
PSSF - 155479 155,479 155479
Totals $ 5148237 § 296,810 § 3,738,640 § 8,886,877 §$ 4,035,450
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Chadwick, Steinkirchner, Davis & Co., P.C. Consultants and Certified Public Accountants

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
' ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

May 25, 2005

Honorable Board of County Commissioners
La Plata County, Colorado

We have audited the basic financial statements of La Plata County, Colorado for the year
ended December 31, 2004, and have issued our report thereon dated May 25, 2005. Our audit
of such financial statements was made in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing
standards and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States, and accordingly, included such tests of the accounting records and such other
auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as
a whole. The accompanying Supplemental Local Highway Finance Report is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. The
information in the schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. '

CRodusick, St ronnss, Dacas 4 o, @

225 North 5t Street , Suite 401 www.csdcpa.com ' 970/245-3000
- Grand Junction, CO 81501-2645 e~-mail info@csdcpa.com Fax 970/242-4716
Toul FREE 877/245-8080
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Financial Planning 02/01

The public report burden for this information collection is estimated to average 380 hours annually. Form # 350-050-36
" |City or County: La Plata
LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT YEAR ENDING :
December 2004
This Information From The Records Of : La Plata County Prepared By: Karla Distel, Controller
Phone: (970)382-6306

I. DISPOSITION OF HIGHWAY-USER REVENUES AVAILABLE FOR LOCAL GOYERNMENT EXPENDITURE

A. Local B. Local C. Receipts from
Motor-Fuel Motor-Vehicle State Highway-
Taxes Taxes ~ User Taxes

D. Receipts from
Federal Highway
Administration

ITEM

1. Total receipts available

2. Minus amount used for collection expenses

3. Minus amount used for nonhighway purposes
4. Minus amount used for mass transit

3. Remainder used for highway purposes

11]. DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD
AND STREET PURPOSES

ITEM . - AMOUNT ITEM AMOUNT
A. Receipts from local sources: ._Local highway disbursements:

1. Local highway-user taxes 1. Capital outlay {from page 2) 6,647,536
a. Motor Fuel {from Item LA 5.) 2. Maintenance: 3,411,822

b. Mafor Vehicle (from Tem LB.5.) 3. Road and sireet serviees: B 00

1L. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES

c. Total (a.+b.} a. Traffic coniro} operations 287,431
2. General fund appropriations 4,500,000 b. Snow and ice removal
3. Other local imposts (from page 2) 2,238,543 ¢. Other
4. Miscellaneous local receipts (from page 2) 408,718 d. Total (a. through c.) 287,431
5. Transfers from toll facilities 4. General administration & miscellaneous 1,574,012
6. Proceeds of sale of bonds and notes: _ 5. Highway law enforcement and safety ' 56,846
a. Bonds - Original Issues 6. Total (1 through 5) - 11,977,647
b. Bonds - Refunding Issues B. Debt service on local obligations:
¢. Notes 1. Bonds:
d. Total(a.+h.+c) Q a. Interest
7. Total (1 through 6) 7,147,261 b. Redemption :
B. Private Contributions 28,935 c. Total (a. +b.) 1]
C. Receipts from State government 2, Notes: -
(from page 2} 4,789,825 a. Interest
D. Receipts from Federal Government ' b. Redemption
(from page 2) 819,323 c. Total (& +b.) i)
. Total receipts (A.7+ B + C + D) 12,785,344 3. Total (l.c+2.c) ]

C. Payments to State for highways
D. Payments to toll facilities
E. Total disbursements (A0 + B3+ C+D) 11,977,647

IV. LOCAL HIGHWAY DEBT STATUS

(Show all entries at par) :
Opening Debt Amount Issued Redemptions Closing Debt

A. Bonds (Tetal)

1. Bonds (Refunding Portion)
B. Notes (Total)

V. LOCAL ROAD AND STREET FUND BALANCE

A, Beginning Balance B. Total Receipts C. Total Disbursements [ D. Ending Balance E. Reconciliation
6,593,036 12,785,344 11,977,647 — 7401,633 -

Notes and Comments:

FORM FHWA-536 (Rev. 1-05} PREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLETE (Next Page)
1
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STATE:

: Colorado

LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT YEAR ENDING {mm/yy):
December 2004

It. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL

ITEM AMOUNT ITEM AMOUNT
A.3. Other local imposts: A.4, Miscellaneons local receipts:

a. Property Taxes and Assessments 1,948 743 a. Interest on invesiments
b. Other local imposts: b. Traffic Fines & Penalities
1. Sales Taxes ¢. Parking Garage Fees
2. Infrastructure & Impact Fees 289,800 d. Parking Meter Fees
3. Liens . Sale of Surplus Property
4. Licenses f. Charges for Services
3. Other g. Other Misc. Receipts - 408,718
6. Total (1. through 5.) 289,800 h, Other
c. Total(a. +b.) 2,238,543 t. Total (a. through h.) 408,718
I - N
ITEM AMOUNT ITEM AMOUNT
C. Receipts from State Government D. Receipts from Federal Government
1. Highway-user taxes 2,448,457 | 1. FHWA (from Item 1.D.5.)
2. State general funds 2. Other Federal apencies:
3. Other State funds: a. Forest Service . 106,249
a. State bond proceeds b. FEMA
b. Project Match c. HUD
¢. Motor Vehicle 157,956 d. Federal Transit Admin
d. Other EIAF 1,955,745 e. U.S. Corps of Engineers
e. Other LGGF 237,667 f. Other Federal 713,074
f. Total {a. through e.) 2,341,368 g Total {a through f) 819,323
4. Tetal {1.+2.+3. 4,789,825 | 3, Total (1. +2.8)

{Carry forward to page 1)

III. DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL

ON NATIONAL OFF NATIONAL
HIGHWAY HIGHWAY TOTAL
SYSTEM SYSTEM
(a) (b) ©
A.l. Capital outlay:
a. Right-Of-Way Costs 184 184
b. Engineering Costs 709,460 709,460
¢, Construction:
(1). New Facilities 3,663,741 3,663,741
{2}. Capecity Improvements i 1,268,116 1,268,116
(3). System Preservation 1,006,035 1,006,035
(4). System Enhancement & Operation 0 0
(5). Total Construction (1) + (2} +(3)+{4) i 5,937,892 5,937,892
d. Total Capital Outlay (Lines L. + L.b, + 1.¢.5) 0 6,647,336 6,647,536
%} (Carry forward to page 1)
otes and Comments:
FORM FHWA-536 (Rev.1-05) PREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLETE

2
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La Plata County, Colorado
Government-wide Program Revenues g by Category

For the Fiscal Years Ended December 31, 2003 and 2004 *

{accrual basis of accounting)

Governmental Activities
Charges for Services
Operating Grants and Contributions
Capital Grants and Contributions

Subtotal Governmental Activities Program Revenues
Business-type Activities

Charges for Services

Operating Grants and Contributions

Capital Grants and Contributions
Subtotal Business-type Activities Program Revenues
Primary Government

Charges for Services

Operating Grants and Contributions

Capital Grants and Contributions

Total Primary Government Program Revenues

Notes:

! The County implemented GASRB Statement No. 34 in fiscal year 2003, therefore,

Fiscal Year 2003 Fiscal Year 2004
$ 4,187,847 % 2,885,302
8,335,012 8,558,442
2,864,900 3,533,185
15,387,759 14,976,929
4,187,847 2,885,302
8,335,012 8,558,442
2,864,900 3,533,185

5 15,387,759 § 14,976,929

only two years of government-wide financial data are presented,

? Program revenues are related to specific activities of the County, Their sources is

either fees, fines, charges for services or grants restricted to a specific purpose.

-84
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Table 8-3

La Plata County, Colorade
Government-wide General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets
For the Fiscal Years Ended December 31, 2003 & 2004 !
(accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year 2003  Fiscal Year 2004
Net (Expense), Total Primary Government (See table 5-1) : ’
Governmental activities b (20,238,996) § (19,450,820)
Business activities - -

Total Primary Government (20,238,996) (19,450,820)
General revenues and other changes in net assets
Governmental Activities:
Taxes
Property taxes levied for general purposes 16,450,626 14,421,821
Sales taxes 10,044,453 11,095,303
Other taxes 1,296,970 150,766
Gain/{loss) on investement in joint venture 2,562,483 (590,995)
Investment earnings 629,156 495,828
Gain (loss) on disposition of capital assets - {152,835)
Miscellaneous _ 1,148,909 2,135,485
Transfer from (to) business-type activities 18,211 -
Subtotal Governmental Activities 32,150,808 27,559,373
Business-type Activities:
Insurance premium taxes - -
Investment earnings - -
Miscellaneous - -
Transfer from governmental activities - -
Subtotal Business-type Activities - -
Changes in Net Assets
Governmental activities 11,911,809 8,108,553
Business-type activities (18,211) -
Total Primary Government 11,893,568 8,108,553

Note:

"' The County implemented GASB Statement No. 34 in fiscal year 2003, therefore,

only two years of government-wide financial data are presented.
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Table S-5

La Plata County, Colorado
General Governmental Tax Revenues by Source
Last Ten Fiscal Years
{modified accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal
Year Property Sales Other Total
1995 $5312,218 § 6,927275 § 729,747 § 12,969,240
1996 6,308,292 7,155,122 800,557 14,263,971

1997 6,000,797 7,530,348 902,349 14,433,494
1998 7,780,253 7,930,753 979,497 16,650,503
1999 9,495,772 8,682,717 1,225,647 19,404,136
2000 9,963,504 9,403,815 1,314,101 20,681,820
2001 10,324,489 9,538,472 1,428,110 21,201,071
2002 14,884,093 9,675,960 1,658,069 26,218,122
2003 16,232,063 10,044,453 1,515,530 27,792,046
2004 14,421,821 11,099,303 150,766 25,671,890

Percentage Change
In Dollars Over ,
10 Years 171.5% 60.2% -79.3% 97.9%
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La Plata County, Colerado
Government-wide Net Assets by Category’

December 31, 2003 and 2004
faccrual basis of accounting)

Table 5-7

Governmental Activities

Invested in capital assets, net of refated debt
Restricted for:

Capital projects

Emergencies

Debt Service

Specific projects and programs
Unrestricted

Subtotal Governmental Activities Net Assets
Business-type Activities
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for revenue bond retirement

Unrestricted

Subtotal Business-type Activities Net assets

Notes:

December 31,2003  December 31, 2004
$ 27,295951 % 36,815,975
. 9,474,624 7,891,608
1,120,000 1,120,000

36,319 433,756

7,369,315 9,036,905
18,372,228 17,006,881
63,668,437 72,305,126

PThe County implemented GASB Statement No. 34 in fiscal year 2003, therefore,

only two years of government-wide financial data are presented.

2Ac:c:ounting standards require that net assets be reported in three components in the
financial statements: invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted; and
unrestricted. Net assets are considered restricted only when (1) an external party, such as
the State of Colorado or the federal government, places a restriction on how the resources

may be used, or (2) enabling legislation is enacted by the County.
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La Plata County, Colorado
Principal Property Taxpayers
For Tax Collection Year 2004

2003 Assessed Total Assessed

Percentage of

Taxpayer Type of Business Valuation Valuation
| BP America Energy $ 358,735,380 - 23.54%
2 Red Wiliow Production Co., Energy 62,656,420 4.11%
3 Chevron Texaco Energy 58,702,280 3.85%
4 Conoco, Inc Energy 54,808,460 3.60%
5 XTO Energy Company Energy 25,283,820 1.66%
6  Burlington Resources Energy 24,528,260 1.61%
7 Hart Canyon Lid. Energy 22,603,410 1.48%
8 44 Canyon LLC . Energy 21,736,120 1.43%
9  Williams Gas Processing Energy 19,535,650 1.28%
10 S.G. Interests Ltd. Energy - 15,685,620 1.03%
Total Assessed Valuation for 10 largest taxpayers § 664,275,420 43.59%

Total Assessed Valuation for all taxpayers $ 1,523,958,500 100.00%

Source: La Plata County Assessor's Office

" Principal Sales Tax Collectors

For Fiscal Year 2004
Percentage of
2004 Sales Tax~  Total Taxes
Taxpayer - Type of Business Collected Collected
1 Retail-General Merchandise $ 1,700,015 11.75%
2 Electric Services ' 519,495 3.59%
3 Retail-Building Supplies 516,999 3.57%
4 Retail-Auto Dealer 414,771 2.87%
5 Retail-Building Supplies 282247 1.95%
6 Retail-Food Store - 276,075 1.91%
7 Retail-Food Store . 223,500 1.55%
8 Retail-Auto Dealer . _ ' 209,221 1.45%
9 Retail-Building Supplies : 188,502 1.30%
10 Retail-Food Store : o 187,927 1.30%
Total Sales Taxes Collected by 10
Largest Businesses $ 4,518,752 31.24%
Total Sales Taxes Collected by All
100.00%

Businesses 3 14,463,541

Source: Colorado State Department of Revenue
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Table 8-13

La Plata County, Colorado
Computation of Legal Debt Margin

As of December 31, 2004
Assessed Value $ 1,523,958,500
Legal Debt Margin:
Debt limitation - 1.5 percent of total assessed value $ 22,859,378
Debt applicable to limitation:
Total bonded debt $ 1,200,000
Less: Sales tax revenue bonds 1,204,000

Total debt applicable to debt limitation -

Legal debt margin $ 22,859,378
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La Plata County, Colorado
Property Tax Rates
Computation of Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt
General Obligation Bonds
As of December 31, 2004

General Obligation Applicable
. Debt to La Plata County
Jurisdiction Outstanding Percentage Amount

La Plata County 3 - 0% $ -
Muricipalities:
City of Durango - 0.00% -
Town of Bayfield - 0.00% -
Town of Ignacio - 0.00% -
School Districts: '
Durango 9R o 107,775,000 100.00% 167,775,000
Bayfield 10R 18,005,000 99.63% 17,938,382
Ignacio 11JT - 0.00% -
Special Districts: '
‘Animas Fire Protection 5,120,000 100.00% 5,120,000
Animas La Plata Water Conservancy - 0.00% -
Animas Mosquito Control - 0.00% -
Durango Hills Local Improvement - 0.00% -
Durango West Metropolitan I . 245,000 100.00% 245,000
Durango West Metropolitan II 1,360,000 100.00% . 1,360,000
Edgemont Ranch Metropolitan - 0.00% -
El Rancho Florida Metropolitan - 0.00% ' -
Florida Mosquito Control - 0.00% -
Florida Water Conservancy - 100.00% -
Forest Lakes Mefropolitan - 100.00% _ -
Fort Lewis Fire Protection - 0.00% ' -
Hermosa Cliffs Fire Protection 1,240,000 100.00% 1,240,000
Hermosa Sanitation - 0.00% -
Ignacio Community Library - 0.60% -
Ignacio-Oxford-Allison Cemetary - 0.00% ' -
La Plata Water Conservancy - 0.00% . -
Loma Linda Sanitation : - 0.00% -
Los Pinos Fire Protection ' - 0.00% -
Pine River Cemetary : - 0.00% -
Pine River Library ' - 0.00% -
Purgatory Metropolitan : - 0.00% -
Rafter J Fire Protection - 0.00% -
Soutk Durange Sanitation ' - 0.00% -
SW Colorado TV Translator - 0.00% -
SW Water Conservancy - 0.00% -
Upper Pine River Fire 5,200,000 100.00% 5,200,000

$ 138,945,000 $ 138,878,382

This does not represent underlying debt obligations of La Plata County Government. It presents
debt of all taxing authorities supported by the County's valuation within the County.

This does not denote La Plata County Government, but rather the geographical boundaries of the County.

Source: Individual taxing entities
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‘Chadwick, Steinkirchner, Davis & Co., P.C. Consultants and Certified Public Accountants

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

May 25, 2005

‘Honorable Board of County Commissioners
La Plata County, Colorado

We have audited the basic financial statements of La Plata County, Colorado as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2004, and have issued our report thereon dated May 25, 2005. We
conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. -

Compliance ‘
- As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the County’s basic financial

statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of basic financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit

- and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards. : :

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting :

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over
financial reporting in order to determine our anditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
our opinion on the basic financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal
control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the intermal control over financial
reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial
reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the
design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a
relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to
the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters
involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be
material weaknesses. '

225 North 5 Street , Suite 401 www.csdepa.com 970/245-3000

i 1-2645 e-mall info@csdepa.com Fax 970/242-4716
Grand Junction, CO 8150 oL e e aeae
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Chadwick, Steinkirchner, Davis & Co., P.C. Consultants and Certified ‘Public Accountants

CSD

La Plata County, Colorado
May 25, 2005
Page Two

This report is intended for the information and use of the Board of County Commissioners,
management, others within the organization, federal awarding agencies and pass-through
entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties. '

.lea,émd:, S-@w\#mw, Doas f co. QC.
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Chadwick, Steinkirchner, Davis & Co., P.C. Consultants and Certified Public Accountants

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

May 25, 2005

Honorable Board of County Commissioners
La Plata County, Colorado

Compliance _

We have audited the compliance of La Plata County, Colorado with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year
ended December 31, 2004. The County’s major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable
to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the County’s management., Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the County’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing
standards; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govermmentcal Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and
OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the County’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our

audit does not provide a legal determination of the County’s compliance with those
- requirements. ,

In our opinion, La Plata County, Colorado complied, in all material respects, with the
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the
year ended December 31, 2004.

225 North 5th Street , Suite 401 www.csdepa.com - g;gﬁ:g-igg}g
ion, CO 81501-2645 e-mail infe@c¢sdepa.com AX -
Grand Junction, © ToLL FRee 877/245-8080
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Chadwick, Steinkirchner, Davis & Co., P.C. Consultants and Certified Public Accountants

CSD

Honorable Board of County Commissioners
La Plata County, Colorado
Page Two

- Internal Control Over Compliance
The management of La Plata County, Colorado is responsible for establishing and maintaining

effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts
and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performmg our audit, we
considered the County’s internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a
direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all
matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a
condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components
does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material in relation to a
major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters

involving the internal contrel over comphance and its operation that we consider to be material
weaknesses

This report is intended for the mformatwn and use of the Board of County Commissioners,

management, others within the organization, federal awarding agencies and pass-through

entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

C Radisick, Sontransr, Tos o @€
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Chadwick, Steinkirchner, Davis & Co., P.C.  Consultants and Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
ON SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

May 25, 2005

Honorable Board of County' Commissioners
La Plata County, Colorado

We have audited the basic financial statements of La Plata County, Colorado as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2004, and have issued our report thereon dated May 25, 2005.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the County’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroiler General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements of
La Plata County, Colorado taken as a whole. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of
the financial statements. Such information in this schedule has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated
in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole,

Chodisick, Saenbronns, Doast o @,

225 North 5th Street , Suite 401 www.csdcpa.com 970/245-3000
Grand Junction, CO 81501-2645 e-mail info @csdcpa.com Fax 970/242-4716
TouL FRee 877/245-8080
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La Piata County, Colorado
Schedale of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Federal Pass-Through Entity
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program or Cluster Title CFDA Number  Identifying Number  Expenditures
Department of Agriculture
Passed through the Area Agency on Aging .
Nutrition Program for the Elderly 10.570 $ 20,305
Passed through the Colorado Department of Human Services
Food Assistance EBT 10.551 2,257,315
.. Food Assistance Administration 10.561 163,584
TEFAP-Administration ’ 10.568 ) 13,794
TANF-Commodities Received ' 10569 34,938
Total Department of Agriculture : 2,489,936
Department of Health and Human Services
Passed through the Area Apency on Aging
Title NI-Special Programs for Aging-Supportive Services (B) 93.044 ' ' 39,208
Title III-Special Programs for Aging-Nutrition Services 93.043 73,517
Passed through the Colorado Department of Human Services
Family Preservation : ' 93.556 159,094
TANF ' 93.558 893,259
Title IV-D, IV-D Administration 33.563 316,255
LEAP 93.568 335,421
CCDF Discretion 93.575 344 647
CCDF 93.596 234,275
Title IV-B, Child Welfare 23.645 1,727
Title IV-E, IV-E Foster Care 9_3.658 352,450
Adoption _ 93.639 109,746
Title XX, Block Grant - 93.667 : 218,421
Title I'V-E Indepandent Living 93.674 56,015
Title XIX, Medicaid 93.778 253,278
Passed through the Colorado Department of Local Affairs '
Passed through Housing Solutions for the Southwest
Community Services Block Grant-passed through to other agencies 93,031 11,517
Total Department of Health and Human Services _ o 3,404,830
Department of Intén'or, Bureau of Reclamation
Utility Relocation (CR 211 Realignment) 15.BBD 02-FC-40-6250 78,226
Reconstruction (CR 211 Realignment) 15.BBD 03-FC-40-2127 621,777
Total Department of Interior 700,003
(Continued next page)
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La Plata County, Colorado
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Federal Pass-Through Entity
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program or Cluster Title CFDA Number  Identifying Number  Expenditures
Department of Homeland Security
Federal Emergency Management Agency
Passed through the Area Agency on Aging )
FEMA Meals on Wheels 97.024 2,170
Passed through the Colorado Department of Local Affairs
Community Emergency Response Teams 83.564 4EM72434 1,343
FEMA Supplemental ' : None 8,000
Emergency Management Assistance 83.552 2EM73934 25,662
— 35,005
Total Federal Emergency Management Agency 37,175
As a subrecipient of State of Colorado, Homeland Security
Passed through Durango Fire and Rescue Authority
2003 Homeland Security - Part IT 16.007 182,877
Total Department of Homeland Security 220,052
Department of Housing and Urban Development
Passed through the Colorado Department of Local Affairs
Community Development Block Grant-Region 9 Revolving Eoan Fund 14.219 FSCDBS%8791 468,323
Total Department of Housing and Urban Development 468,323
Department of Justice
Office of Justice Programs
Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant 16.607 3,421
Passed through the Colorado Department of Public Safety
Sixth Judicial District-Victim's Compensation 16.576 151,119
Total Department of Justice 154,540
Other Federal Assistance
Office of National Drug Control Policy, Dept of Treasury, Dept of Justice
HIDTA Funding None [4PRMP585 186,437
Forest Service Reserves _ 10.665 106,249
- Total Other Federal Assistance ‘ 292,686
Total Federal Assistance ' $ 7,730,370

Notes to Schedule: )
The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal grant activity of La Plata County Colorado and the
Sixth Judicial District. The information is presented in accordance with the requirements of Office of Management and Budget

Circular A-133. Expenditures have been recognized using the cash basis of accounting.
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La Plata County, Colorado
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

Year ended December 31, 2004

I - Summary of Auditor Results

An unqualified opinion was issued on the County’s Basic Financial Statements as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2004.

The audit did not disclose any noncompliance, which is material to the basic financial statements of
the County.

An unqualified opinion was issued on the County’s compliance for major programs.

The audit did not disclose any audit findings, which the auditor is required to i'eport under OMB

- Circular A-133 Section - .510(a).

Major programs for the year ended December 31, 2004 were:

Food Assistance Cluster CFDA #10.551/10.561

Title IV-D, IV-D Administration CFDA #93.563
LEAP CFDA #93.568

Utility Relocation CEFDA #15.BBD

Community Development Block Grant CFDA #14.219

A $300,000 threshold was used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs.

The County qualified as a low-risk auditee under OMB Circular A-133 Section .530.

H - Findings under Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards (GAGAS)

There are no findings required to be reported in accordance with GAGAS.

Il - Findings and questioned costs under OMB Circular A-133

There are no findings or questioned costs for Federal awards as defined in OMB Circular A-133
Section .510(a). '
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La Plata County, Colorado

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

Year ended December 31, 2004

There were no prior year audit findings or questioned costs.
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